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During the year ended 31st March, 2009, the Group
experienced a slowdown in business due to the world wide
effects of the economic tsunami.

Financial Results and Final dividend

Turnover for the year was HK$2,539 million, a decrease of
13% over the last year. Profit for the year was HK$100 million,
a decrease of 36% compared with last year. In view of these
results, the Board is recommending a final dividend payment
of 3.5 HK cents per ordinary share. The final dividend together
with the interim dividend of 1.5 HK cents per ordinary share
amounts to a total annual dividend of 5.0 HK cents per
ordinary share, a decrease of 55% compared with the previous
year.

Business Review

Market Overview

Business has been seriously affected by the continuing world
wide economic tsunami, resulting in a decline in the luxury
retail market. Fortunately, the markets in the PRC have not
been severely influenced by the turmoil. As such, the Group’s
markets in PRC, Hong Kong and Macau have been only
moderately affected.

Hong Kong

The economic tsunami directly impacted the Group’s results
in the second half of the year. The Group’s first term interim
results had showed promising growth before the impact of the
economic tsunami.

During this period, the management successfully converted
several short-term loans to a long-term loan with one of our
major bankers. This strategy will secure our cash flow position
for the periods to come.

The period’s increase in expenses is due to several
commitments in shop rentals, made in previous years.
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RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

In January 2009, the Group opened its first Rolex and Tudor
boutique in HK at a corner shop in the Holiday Inn Golden
Mile Hotel in the center of the Tsim Sha Tsui area. The two-
level boutique is elegantly designed with a striking two-storey
glass frontage displaying the contemporary interiors of the
shop. Currently the shop is showing promising results for the
future.

PRC & Macau

The Group’s retail watch business results increased in the
PRC. Two new shops in Shanghai and one new shop in
JiangYin were opened during the period. We have closed three
non-performing shops in Beijing, Xiamen and Chang Chun.
The China market is still developing and very dynamic. As
such, we continually seek out new opportunities for business
development and understand the need to be flexible in our
strategies for opening and closing shops.

Although our results were positive in the retail watch division,
the Group recorded a loss in the PRC apparel division. The
apparel division currently consists of the Wimbledon Lawn
Tennis brand, which we began representing in 2007 to further
develop the Group’s PRC market. In this division, we are
still in the initial investment period required to build up and
develop its market. Combined with the effects of the economic
tsunami, the Group has thus sustained a loss in this division.

The Macau market has been stable for the Group, recording
a small increase in turnover. We will soon be opening a new
retail watch shop in the Macau Tower featuring economically-
priced products to further capture the Mainland tourist market
and expand our customer base.

Prospects

The recent health pandemic, H1IN1 “Human Swine Flu”, has
further impacted the economic environment. In addition to the
economic tsunami which has yet to subside, this concern will
further depress tourism in Hong Kong. However, with careful
monitoring, it is expected that the effects will not be long-
lasting.

The Group will continue to operate to its fullest through
its strategy of seeking further opportunities to develop its
markets and create new markets while striving to minimise its
expenses. With the current fiscal situation in mind, the Group
has frozen all salaries for the next period, for one year. The
management would like to thank staff for their continuing
cooperation, loyalty and understanding in this environment.
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Management proposes to offer bonus issue of shares to its
shareholders of 1 share for every 10 shares held.

The directors of the Company propose a bonus issue of
shares of the Company to the shareholders of the Company
on the register of members on 26th August, 2009 on the basis
of 1 share of HK$0.10 of the Company (“Share”) for every 10
Shares held by such shareholders on such date (the “Bonus
Issue”). It is also proposed to increase the authorised share
capital of the Company from HK$50 million to HK$100 million
to allow for further issue of Shares.

The Bonus Issue is conditional upon the approval of
shareholders in general meeting of the Company and the
Listing Committee of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited granting a listing of and permission to deal in the
Shares to be issued pursuant to the Bonus Issue.

A circular setting out the details of the above proposals and
incorporating a notice of a general meeting of the Company
will be sent to the shareholders and, for information only,
warrantholders of the Company.

Liquidity and financial resources

At 31st March, 2009, the Group’s total equity reached
HK$1,245 million, compared with HK$1,162 million as at 31st
March, 2008. The Group had net current assets of HK$1,162
million, including bank and cash balances of HK$203 million
as at 31st March, 2009 compared with balances of HK$957
million and HK$229 million respectively as at 31st March,
2008. At 31st March, 2009, bank loans and overdrafts totalled
HK$403 million (31st March, 2008: HK$268 million). At
31st March, 2009, the gearing ratio (defined as total bank
borrowings on total equity) was 0.32 (31st March, 2008: 0.23).

Management still considers that financial position of the Group
is healthy with adequate funds and unused banking facilities.
The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group
did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations.
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RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Foreign exchange exposure

The Group’s sales and purchase transactions are primarily
denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi. The Group
did not face significant risk from exposure to foreign exchange
fluctuations.

As at 31st March, 2009, our Group had approximately 830
employees all over Hong Kong, Macau and China, in which
72% of whom were in Mainland China. The total manpower
represents an 8% increase over 2008.

The Group’s compensation package, which includes basic
salary, commission, annual bonus, medical insurance, and
other common benefits, is structured by reference to the
marketplace and individual merits, and is reviewed on an
annual basis based on the Group policy’s performance system
and objective specification performance appraisal.

We deeply believe every customer does have expectations
on the service they obtained. Thus, we must always strive to
provide service beyond their expectations in order to maintain
the most excellent quality and comprehensive of service. As
such, more resources have been allocated to the Staff Training
and Development aspect. In January 2009, we commissioned
an independent consultancy firm to conduct a continuous
“Mystery Shoppers Programme (MSP)”. This programme will
help the management to gauge and monitor the overall service
performance of our sales team. By analysing the results of
MSP, we are able to identify the areas for improvements in a
more specific way such that our future training programme
could be tailor-made to specific shop / individual level. All the
effort is to align with the Company’s philosophy of providing
“Service Excellence” to customers, with the aim of impelling
the Group’s business and making great strides forward
unceasingly.
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Mr. YEUNG Ming Biu, aged 73, the Chairman of the
Company, is a co-founder of the Group. He has over 57
years’ experience in the watch business and is a Permanent
Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong Watch
Trades and Industries Limited.

Mr. YEUNG Him Kit, Dennis, aged 40, joined the Group
in 1993. He became Managing Director of the Company in
March 2003. He holds a bachelor degree in commerce from
the University of Toronto, Canada. Mr. Yeung is the son of Mr.
Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu, aged 65, joined the Group in 1974 and
has over 45 years’ experience in the watch business. He is a
Permanent Honorary Director of The Federation of Hong Kong
Watch Trades and Industries Limited.

Madam YEUNG Man Yee, Shirley, aged 47, joined the Group
in 1991. She received a higher diploma in business studies
and diploma in watch and jewellery management from North
Herts College in the United Kingdom and CFH Institute in
Switzerland respectively. Madam Yeung is the daughter of Mr.
Yeung Ming Biu.

Mr. LAM Hing Lun, Alain, aged 50, joined the Group in 1992.
He is the Group Financial Controller and Company Secretary
of the Company and became director of the Company in
April 2003. He is responsible for the Group’s accounting,
financial control and secretarial matters. He has over 25
years’ experience in accounting and auditing. Mr. Lam holds a
master degree of business administration from the University
of Hull. He is a fellow member of the Association of Chartered
Certified Accountants and an associate member of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

Mr. CHOI Kwok Yum, aged 54, joined the Group in 1969. He
became director of the Company in April 2003 and has over
40 years’ experience in the watch business.
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RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Dr. SUN Ping Hsu, Samson, M.B.E., J.P.,, aged 84, is the
Chairman of Sun International Group of companies. He was
deputy Chairman and a Director of Gilman & Co., Ltd. and
Inchcape Hong Kong respectively from 1967 to 1985. Dr.
Sun is the honorary permanent president of The Federation
of Hong Kong Watch Trades and Industries Limited. He has
over 55 years’ experience in the manufacturing, marketing
and distribution of watches, and 25 years’ experience in
the marketing and distribution of consumer and electronic
products. He has involved in the PRC trade since 1979, and
continues to be active in trading in the PRC. Dr. Sun has
chaired many voluntary community services and charitable
organizations. He has been an independent non-executive
director of the Company since September 1993.

Dr. LI Sau Hung, Eddy, aged 54 has over 35 years’
experience in the manufacturing business. He is the president
of Hong Kong Economic & Trade Association and a member of
the Chinese People’s Political Consultative Committee. Mr. Li
holds a master degree of business administration and a PhD
degree in economics. He was the 1991 awardee of The Ten
Outstanding Young Persons and the 1993 awardee of Young
Industrialists of Hong Kong. He has been an independent non-
executive director of the Company since September 1993. He
is currently an independent non-executive director of Jackin
International Holdings Limited, Man Yue International Holdings
Limited and Midas International Holdings Limited, companies
listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange.

Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael, aged 52, is a fellow member of
the Institute of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales
and the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He is a Certified Public Accountant (practising) and has been
practising public accountancy in Hong Kong for over 20
years. Mr. Choi is also an independent non-executive director
of Dynamic Energy Holdings Limited (stock code: 578) and
Hunan Nonferrous Metals Corporation Limited (stock code:
2626), both listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange.
He was formerly an independent non-executive director of
Hong Kong Energy (Holdings) Limited (stock code: 987) from
11th May, 2007 to 10th April, 2008, and Nam Tai Electronic &
Electrical Products Limited (stock code: 2633) from 5th May,
2008 to 24th April, 2009, both listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESkEREERE

Senior Management

Mr. TANG Tai Wai, David, aged 64, is the general manager
of China division. He is responsible for sales and marketing in
the PRC. He joined the Group in 1993 and has over 40 years’
experience in the watch business.

Mr. SZE Yuk Woo, aged 58, is the general manager
overseeing the Group’s general operation in PRC. He joined
the Group in 1997 and has over 40 years’ experience in the
watch business.

Mr. YEUNG Chi On, aged 49, is the general manager
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 1980 and has over 29 years’ experience in the watch
business.

Mr. LAM Tung Hing, aged 51, is the general manager and
overseeing the retail operation in Hong Kong. He joined the
Group in 2003 and has over 30 years’ experience in the watch
business.
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The Company strives to attain and maintain the high standard
of corporate governance as it believes that effective corporate
governance are fundamental to enhancing shareholder value
and safe guarding shareholder interests. The Company has
accordingly adopted good corporate governance principles
that emphasize a quality board of Directors (“the Board”),
effective internal control, stringent disclosure practices and
transparency and accountability to all stakeholders. It is, in
addition, committed to continuously improving these practices
and inculcating an ethical corporate culture.

The principles of corporate governance adopted by the
Group emphasize a quality board, sound internal control, and
transparency and accountability to all stakeholders.

Throughout the year ended 31st March, 2009, the Company
has complied with the code provisions prescribed in the
Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CG Codes”) set
out in the Appendix 14 of the Rules Governing the Listing
of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(“the Listing Rules”) except for the deviation from the Code
Provision A.4.1 which is explained in the following relevant
paragraph.

The Company has adopted the Model Mode set out in
Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules as its own code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors (“the
Code”). Having made specific enquiry of all Directors, the
Company confirmed that all Directors have complied with
the required standard set out in the Code for the year under
review.

Function and Composition of the Board

The Board is responsible for directing the strategic objectives
of the Company and overseeing the management of the
business. The Directors are charged with the task of promoting
the success of the Company and making decisions in the best
interest of the Company.
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The Board, led by the Chairman, Mr. Yeung Ming Biu,
approves and monitors Group wide strategies and
policies, annual budgets and business plans, evaluates
the performance of the Company, and supervises the
management of the Company (“Management”). Management
is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Group
under the leadership of the Group Managing Director.

At 31st March, 2009, the Board comprised nine Directors,
including the Chairman, Group Managing Director, Group
Finance Director, three Executive Directors and three
Independent Non-executive Directors. Biographical details
of the Directors are set out in the Directors and Senior
Management Section on pages 7 to 8. The composition of
the Board is well balanced with each Director having sound
knowledge, experience and/or expertise relevant to the
business of the Group.

For a Director to be considered independent, the Board must
determine that the Director does not have any direct or indirect
material relationship with the Group. In determining the
independence of Directors, the Board follows the requirements
set out in the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

The Role of the Chairman is separate from that of Group
Managing Director. Such division of responsibilities helps to
reinforce their independence and accountability.

The Chairman is responsible for providing leadership to, and
overseeing the functions of, the Board to ensure that the Board
acts in the best interest of the Group and the Board meetings
are planned and conducted effectively. The Chairman is
responsible for approving the agenda of each Board meeting,
taking into account, where appropriate, matters proposed
by Directors for inclusion in the agenda. With the support of
Executive Directors and the Company Secretary, the Chairman
seeks to ensure that all Directors are properly informed on
issues arising at Board meetings and provided with adequate
and accurate information in a timely manner. The Chairman
also actively encourages Directors to be fully engaged in the
Board’s affairs and make contribution to the Board’s functions.
The Board, under the leadership of the Chairman, has adopted
good corporate governance practices and procedures and
taken appropriate steps to provide effective communication
with shareholders.
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The Group Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, is
responsible for managing business of the Group, attending to
the formulation and successful implementation of the Group
policies and assuming full accountability to the Board for all
Group operations. Acting as the principal manager of the
Group’s business, the Group Managing Director attends to
developing strategic operating plans that reflect the long-
term objectives and priorities established by the Board
and is directly responsible for maintaining the operational
performance of the Group. Working with the other Executive
Directors and the executive management team of each core
business divisions, he ensures that the Board is fully apprised
of the funding requirements of the business of the Group and
presents annual budgets to the Board for consideration and
approval. With the assistance of the Group Finance Director,
the Group Managing Director sees to it that the funding
requirements of the business are met and he closely monitors
the operating and financial results of the business against
plans and budgets, taking remedial action when necessary.
He maintains an ongoing dialogue with the Chairman and all
Directors to keep them fully informed of all major business
development and issues. He is also responsible for building
and maintaining an effective team to support him in his role.

Independent Non-executive Directors

In compliance with Rule 3.10(1) of the Listing Rules, there are
three Independent Non-executive Directors representing one-
third of the Board of Directors. Among the three Independent
Non-executive Directors, one of them have appropriate
professional qualifications in accounting or related financial
management expertise as required by Rule 3.10(2) of the
Listing Rules.

The Company has received from each of the Independent
Non-executive Directors the written confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company based on such confirmation, considers Dr. Sun Ping
Hsu, Samson, Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and Mr. Choi Man Chau,
Michael to be independent.
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Directors’ Appointment, Re-election and Removal

Under the Code Provision A.4.1, non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term, subject to re-
election. However, the Independent Non-executive Directors
were not appointed for a specific term but are subject to
retirement by rotation in annual general meeting of the
Company in accordance with the Bye-laws of the Company.
The management of the Company considered that there
is no imminent need to revise the letter of appointment of
Independent Non-executive Directors by adding a specific
term in the letter of appointment.

Board Meetings and Practices

The Board meets regularly, and at least four times a year,
and the Board will also meet on other occasions when a
board-level decision on a particular matter is required.
Between scheduled meetings, senior management of the
Group provides information to Directors on a regular basis
on the activities and development in the business of the
Group. Throughout the year, Directors participate in the
consideration and approval of routine and operational matters
of the Company by way of circular resolutions with supporting
explanatory materials, supplemented by additional verbal/
written information or notification from the Company Secretary
and other executives as when required. Details of material or
notable transactions of subsidiary companies are provided to
the Directors as appropriate. Whenever, warranted, additional
Board meetings are held.

The Directors will receive details of agenda items for decision
and minutes of committee meeting in advance of each Board
meeting. With respect to regular meeting of the Board,
Directors receive written notice of the meeting at least 14
days in advance and agenda with supporting Board papers
no less than 3 days prior to the meetings. With respect to the
other meetings, Directors are given as much as notice as is
reasonable and practicable in the circumstances.

The Company Secretary, Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain is
responsible to the Board for ensuring that the Board
procedures are followed and Board activities are efficiently
and effectively conducted. These objectives are achieved
through the adherence to proper Board processes and the
timely preparation and dissemination to Directors and Board
Committees comprehensive Board agendas and papers.
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The Company Secretary is responsible for ensuring that
the Board is fully apprised of all legislative, regulatory and
corporate governance developments relating to the Group and
that it takes these into consideration when making decisions
for the Group. The Company Secretary is also directly
responsible for the Group’s compliance with all obligations of
the Listing Rules including publications and dissemination of
annual reports and interim reports within the periods laid down
in the Listing Rules, timely dissemination to shareholders and
the market of announcement and information relating to the
Group and assisting in the notification of Directors’ dealings in
securities of the Group.

The Company Secretary advises the Directors on their
obligations for disclosure of interests in securities, connected
transactions and price-sensitive information and ensures that
the standards and disclosures required by the Listing Rules
are observed and, where required, reflected in the annual
report of the Company.

In relation to connected transactions, regular seminars are
conducted for executives from business units within the Group
to ensure that such transactions are handled in compliance
with the Listing Rules. Details analyses are performed on all
potential connected transactions to ensure full compliance and
for Directors’ considerations.

Any Director wishing to do so in the furtherance of his or
her duties, may take independent professional advice at the
Company’s expense. Directors are encouraged to update their
skills, knowledge and familiarity with the Group through their
initial induction, ongoing participation at Board and Committee
meetings, and through meeting with key members of the
Management.
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During the year ended 31st March, 2009, Board meetings and
Directors attendance records for the meetings held are set out
below:
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REE-FEAF=A=+-ALTER
EFEEHREEERARTERLLER
SHIIMT -

Directors’
Attendance
EEHER
Executive Directors HITEE
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu"” — Chairman BEEEE" — £F 4/4
Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis" BoTHE R E " 4/4
— Group Managing Director — REEEAKE
Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu SRR E 4/4
Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley"” BEEr " 4/4
Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain — Group Finance Director #MEBTE — SEUKEES 4/4
Mr. Choi Kwok Yum BRI E 4/4
Non-Executive Directors FHNTEE
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BEREELT 4/4
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy FHEEELT 4/4
Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter RRERE A 2/2
(retired on 25th September, 2008) (RZEZENFNLAZ+TRHAREML)
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael FEXMEAE 2/2
(appointed on 25th September, 2008) (RZZEZNFANAZTHAEZE)
Notes: Htat -

(1) Mr. Yeung Bing Biu is the father of Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis
and Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley.

Directors’ Responsibility for the Financial Statements and
the Financial Reporting

The annual and interim results of the Company are published

in a timely manner of the year end and the half year.

The following statement, which set out the responsibilities of
the Directors in relation to the financial statements, should be
read in conjunction with, but distinguished from, the Auditor’s
report on pages 35 to 37 which acknowledge the reporting
responsibilities of the Group’s Auditors.
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Annual Report and Accounts

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for preparation
of the Annual Report and financial statements of the Company
to ensure that the financial statements give a true and fair
presentation in accordance with Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Policies

The Directors consider that in preparing the financial
statements, the Group applies appropriate accounting policies
that are consistently applied and makes judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent in accordance with
the applicable accounting standards.

Accounting Records

The Directors are responsible for ensuring that the Group
keeps accounting records which disclose the financial position
of the Group upon which financial statements of the Group
could be prepared in accordance with the Group’s accounting
policies.

Safeguarding Assets

The Directors are responsible for taking all reasonable and
necessary steps to safeguard the assets of the Group and
to prevent and detect fraud and other irregularities within the
Group.

Going Concern

The Directors, having made appropriate enquires, consider
that the Group has adequate resources to continue in
operational existence for the foreseeable future and that, for
this reason, it is appropriate to adopt the going concern basis
in preparation the financial statements.
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Auditors’ Remuneration

The Board is satisfied with Deloitte in respect of the audit
fees they charged, the process and its effectives of the audit
and has resolved to recommend their reappointment as
the Company’s external auditors at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting

During the financial year, the services provided by, and the
associated remuneration paid to Deloitte were as follows:
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FET

Audit Fit 2,200
Taxation and non-audit services TS M IEE T AR TS 145
2,345

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises all Independent Non-
executive Directors who possess the appropriate business
and financial management experience and skills to understand
financial statements and internal controls. It is chaired by Dr.
Sun Ping Hsu, Samson with Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy , Mr. So
Kai Lau, Peter (retired on 25th September, 2008) and Mr. Choi
Man Chau, Michael (appointed on 25th September, 2008) as
members.

Under the term of reference of the Audit Committee, it is
required to oversee the relationship between the Company
and its external auditors, review the Group’s preliminary
results, interim results and annual financial statements, monitor
compliance with statutory and Listing Rules requirements,
review the scope, extent and effectiveness of the activities of
the Group’s internal audit functions, engage independent legal
or other advisers as it determines is necessary and perform
investigations.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee adopted by the
Board are published on the Group’s website.
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During the year ended 31st March, 2009, 2 meetings were REEZZTENF=-A=+—HLEFERSE
held. The attendance records for the audit committee meetings TTMREH BREESSR DL
are set out below: FHy T -
Directors’
Attendance
EEHER
Members of the Audit Committee FEEZZEEHKE
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson BEERBELT 2/2
Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy FHEFET 2/2
Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter BREUE A
(retired on 25th September, 2008) (RZZEZNFNAZTHARME) 11
Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael M A
(appointed on 25th September, 2008) (R—ZZEZEN\FALA-THBEESE) 11
Financial Statements BB #H %

The Audit committee meets with the Group Finance Director
and other senior management of the Group from time to
time to review the interim and final results and the Interim
Report and Annual Report of the Group and other financial,
internal control and risk management matters of the Group.
It considers and discusses the reports and presentations of
Management, the Group internal and external auditors, with
a view of ensuring that the Group’s consolidated financial
statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. It also meets the
Group’s external auditors, Deloitte, to consider their reports
on the scope and outcome of their independent review of
the interim financial report and on their annual audit of the
consolidated financial statements.

External Auditors

The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the external
auditors’ independence and objectively and the effectiveness
of the audit process. It has received a letter of confirmation
from Deloitte of their independence and objectivity and holds
meetings with Deloitte to consider the scope of their audit,
approve the fees thereon, and the scope and appropriateness
of non-audit services, if required, to be provided by them. The
Audit Committee also makes recommendations to the Board
on the appointment and retention of the external auditors.
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The Group’s policy regarding the engagement of Deloitte for
various services listed below is as follows:

Audit services — includes audit services provided in
connection with the audit of the consolidated financial
statements. All such services are to be provided by
external auditors.

Audited related services — included services that would
normally be provided by an external auditors but not
generally included in audit fees, for example, audit of the
Group’s pension plans, due diligence and accounting
advice related to mergers and acquisitions, internal
control reviews of systems and/or process, issuance
of special audit reports for tax purposes (if any). The
external auditors are to be invited to undertake these
services that they must or are best placed to undertake
in their capacity as auditors.

Taxation related services — includes all tax compliance
and tax planning services except for those services
which are provided in connection with the audit. The
Group uses the services of the external auditors where
they are best suited. All other significant taxation related
work may be undertaken by other parties as appropriate.

Others services — includes, for example audit or reviews
of third parties to assess compliance with contracts,
risk management diagnostics and assessments, and
non-financial system consultations (if any). The external
auditors are also permitted to assist management and the
Group’s internal auditors with internal investigations and
fact-finding into alleged improprieties. These services are
subject to specific approval by the Audit Committee.

General consulting services — the external auditors
are not eligible to provide services involving general
consulting work including accountancy services.
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Review of Risk Management and Internal Control

The Audit Committee assists the Board in meeting its
responsibilities for maintaining an effective system of internal
control. It reviews the process by which the Group evaluates
its control environment and risk assessment process, and
the way in which business and control risks are managed.
In addition, it review with the Group’s internal auditors
the work plan for their audit together with their resources
requirements and consider the report to the Audit Committee
on the effectiveness of internal controls in the Group business
operations.

These reviews and reports are taken into consideration by the
Audit Committee when it makes its recommendations to the
Board for approval of the consolidated financial statements for
the year.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises three members,
including two Independent Non-executive Directors, namely
Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and Dr. Li Sau Hung, Eddy and
a Managing Director, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis. Dr. Sun
Ping Hsu, Samson is the chairman of the Committee. The
Committee meets for the determination of the remuneration
package of Directors and senior management of the Group. In
addition, the Committee also meets as and when required to
consider remuneration related matters.

The responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee are to
assist the Board in achieving its objectives of attracting,
retaining and motivating people of the highest calibre and
experience needed to shape and execute strategy across the
Group’s substantial business operations. It assists the Group
in the administration of a fair and transparent procedure
for setting remuneration policies including assessing the
performance of Directors and senior executive of the Group
and determining their remuneration packages. The terms of
reference of the Remuneration Committee adopted by the
Board are published on the Group’s Website.

The remuneration of Directors and senior executives is
determined with reference to the performance and profitability
of the Group as well as remuneration benchmarks from
other local and/or international companies prevailing market
conditions. Directors and employees also participate in bonus
arrangement determined in accordance with the performance
of the Group and the individual’s performance.
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During the financial year ended 31st March, 2009, one
remuneration committee meeting has been held. Throughout
the financial year, all members of the Remuneration
Committee have reviewed background information on market
data, the Group’s business activities and human resources
issues, and headcounts and staff costs. The Remuneration
Committee has also reviewed and approved the proposed
director fees for year ended 31st March, 2008, year end
bonus and remuneration packages of Executive Directors and
senior management of the Company for the year ended 31st
March, 2009 and made recommendations to the Board on
the directors’ fees for Independent Non-executive Directors,
however, do not participate in the determination of their own
remunerations.

The Company has not established a nomination committee.
However, Executive Directors identify potential new directors
and recommend to the Board for decision. The Board
considers potential directorship based on the candidate’s
qualifications, business experience and suitability to the
Company. During the financial year ended 31st March, 2009,
no nomination meeting has held.

Introduction
The Board has overall responsibility for the Group’s system of
internal control and assessment and management of risks.

In meeting its responsibilities, the Board seeks to increase risk
awareness across the Group’s business operations and has
put in place policies and procedures, including parameters
of delegated authority, which provide a framework for the
identification and management of risks. It also reviews and
monitors the effectiveness of the systems of internal control to
ensure that the policies and procedures in place are adequate.
Reporting and reviewing activities include review by the
Executive Directors and the Board and approval of detailed
operational and financial reports, budgets and plans provided
by the management of the business operations, review by the
Board of actual results against budgets, review by the Audit
Committee of the ongoing work of internal audit function and
risk management function, as well as regular business review
by Executive Directors and the executive management team of
each core business division.
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Whilst these procedures are designed to identify and manage
risks that could adversely impact the achievement of the
Group’s business objectives, they do not provide absolute
assurance against material mis-statement errors, losses or
fraud.

Internal Control Environment

The Board is overall responsible for monitoring the operations
of the business within the Group. Executive Directors are
appointed to the Board of all material operating subsidiaries
for monitoring of the operations of those companies, including
attendance at Board meetings, review and approval of
business strategies, budgets and plans, and setting of key
business performance targets. The executive management
team of each core business division is accountable for the
conduct and performance of each business in the division
within the agreed strategies and similarity the management
of each business is accountable for its conduct and
performance.

The Group’s internal control procedures include a system for
reporting information to the executive management teams of
each core business and the Executive Directors.

Business plans and budgets are prepared annually by the
management of individual businesses and subject to review
and approval by Executive Directors. Executive Directors
review the differences to the budget and for approval. When
setting budgets, management identifies, evaluates and reports
on the likelihood and potential financial impact of significant
business risks.

The Executive Directors review monthly management reports
on the financial results and key operating statistics of each
business and hold regular meetings with the executive
management team and senior management of business
operations to review these reports, business performance
against budgets, forecasts, significant risk sensitivities and
strategies. In addition, Group Finance Director and members
of his finance team review monthly performance against
budget and forecast, and to address accounting and finance
related matters.
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The Group Finance Director has established guidelines
and procedures for approval and control of expenditures.
Operating expenditures are subject to overall budget control
and are controlled within each business with approval level
for such expenditures being set by reference to the level of
responsibility of each executive officer. Capital expenditures
are subject to overall control within the annual budget review
and approval process, and more specific control and approval
prior to commitment by the Group Finance Director or
Executive Directors are required for unbudgeted expenditures
and material expenditures within the approval budget. Reports
of actual versus budgeted and approved expenditures are
also regularly reviewed.

Internal audit department reporting to the Group Managing
Director on regular basis and also directly to the Audit
Committee if necessary, provides independent assurance as
to the existence and the effectiveness of the risk management
activities and controls in the Group’s business operations.
Using risk assessment methodology and taking into account
the dynamics of the Group activities, internal audit derives its
yearly audit plan which is reviewed by the Audit Committee,
and reassessed during the year as needed to ensure that
adequate resources are deployed and the plan’s objectives
are met. Internal audit is responsible for assessing the Group’s
internal control system, formulating an impartial opinion on
the system, and reporting its findings to the Group Managing
Director and the Audit Committee as well as following up on
all reports to ensure that all issues have been satisfactorily
resolved. In addition, a regular dialogue is maintained with
the Group’s external auditors so that both are aware of the
significant factors which may affect their respective scopes of
work.

Depending on the nature of business and risk exposure of
individual business units, the scope of the work performed by
the internal audit function includes financial and operations
review, recurring and surprise audits, fraud investigation and
productivity effectively reviews.

Reports from the external auditors on internal controls and
relevant financial reporting matters, if any, are presented to the
Group Finance Director and the relevant management team.
These reports are reviewed and the appropriate actions taken.
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Group Risk Management

The Group Managing Director and the Group Finance Director
have the responsibility of developing and implementing risk
mitigation strategies including the deploying of insurance
to transfer the financial impact of risks. The Group Finance
Director is responsible for arranging appropriate insurance
coverage.

Review of Internal Control Systems

The Board, through the Audit Committee, has conducted a
review of the effectiveness of the Group’s internal control
system for the year ended 31st March, 2009 covering all
material financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions, and is satisfied that such system
are effective and adequate.

The Board recognizes the importance of maintaining clear,
timely and effective communication with the shareholders of
the Company and investors. Therefore, the Board and the
Group’s senior Management maintain close communications
with investors, analysts, fund managers and the media by
various channels including interviews and meetings. The
Group specially assigns Mr. Lam Hing Lun, Alain, Group
Finance Director, being the contact person of investor relations
to respond the requests of information and queries from the
investors.

The Board also welcomes the view of shareholders on
matters affecting the Group and encourages them to attend
shareholders’ meeting to communicate with the Board or
Management directly.
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The Board is committed to providing clear and full
performance information of the Group to the shareholders
through publication of notices, announcements, circulars,
interim and annual reports. In addition to dispatching
circulars, notices, financial reports to shareholders, additional
information is also available to the shareholders on the Group’s
website.

Shareholders are encouraged to attend all general meeting of
the Company, such as the annual general meeting for which at
least 21 days’ notice is given and at which the Chairman and
Directors are available to answer questions on the Group’s
business. All shareholders have statutory right to call for
extraordinary general meeting and put forward agenda items
for consideration by shareholders by sending to the Company
Secretary at the registered office a written request for such
general meeting together with the proposed agenda items. All
substantial resolutions at the general meeting are decided on
a poll. The poll is conducted by the Group’s Share Registrars
and the results of the poll are published on the Group’s
website. Financial and other information is made available on
the Group’s website, which is regularly updated.
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The directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended
31st March, 2009.

The Company acts as an investment holding company as well
as engaged in watch trading. The principal activities of its
principal subsidiaries are set out in note 28 to the consolidated
financial statements.

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on page 38.

An interim dividend of 1.5 Hong Kong cents per share was
declared and paid to the shareholders during the year. A final
dividend of 3.5 Hong Kong cents per share being proposed
by the directors is subject to approval by the shareholders in
the forthcoming annual general meeting.

As at 31st March, 2009, the Company’s reserves available
for distribution consisted of contributed surplus of
HK$122,183,000 and retained profits of HK$116,616,000.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended),
the contributed surplus account of the Company is available
for distribution. However, the Company cannot declare or pay
a dividend, or make a distribution out of contributed surplus if:

(a) it is, or would after the payment be, unable to pay its
liabilities as they become due; or

(b) the realisable value of its assets would thereby be less
than the aggregate of its liabilities and its issued share
capital and share premium account.

During the year, the Group incurred approximately HK$33.5
million on the purchase of furniture, fixtures and equipment.
Details of these and other movements in property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in note 13
to the consolidated financial statements.
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Directors and Directors’ Service Contracts
The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors:

Yeung Ming Biu (Chairman)

Yeung Him Kit, Dennis (Managing Director)
Fung Kwong Yiu

Yeung Man Yee, Shirley

Lam Hing Lun, Alain

Choi Kwok Yum

Independent non-executive directors:

Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr.

Li Sau Hung, Eddy, Dr.

Choi Man Chau, Michael (appointed on 25th September, 2008)
So Kai Lau, Peter (retired on 25th September, 2008)

In accordance with Bye-laws 86 and 87 of the Company’s
Bye-laws, Mr. Yeung Ming Biu, Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis, Ms.
Yeung Man Yee, Shirley and Mr. Choi Man Chau, Michael retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-election.

None of the directors has a service contract with the Company
or any of its subsidiaries which is not determinable by the
Group within one year without payment of compensation, other
than statutory compensation.
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As at 31st March, 2009, the interests and short positions of
the directors of the Company in the shares and underlying
shares of the Company, as recorded in the register required to
be kept under Section 352 of the Hong Kong Securities and
Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”), or as otherwise notified to the
Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the
“Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies were as
follows:

REESEFLRAEGRIES RBRK
{5 1) B 352 R MERE 2 Bt racek - 1
“EEAF=ZA=1+—RH ARARZEFER
ARB z By RABRB D T A 2w ROR
B HBREBELTRAEFETESFXZNE
ETHANEARARRNBEEHERXZMAER
NEN([BERPr]) 2 s BB AN T

Number of shares held

FRRAEE Percentage of

Total issued share

Personal Family Corporate number of capital of

interest interest interest shares the Company

EAARERTT

Name of director ] BARE RikER AEER RIPEH Nz

Yeung Ming Biu HRE 13,657,260 6,000,000 97,094,365 116,751,625 36.12%
Note (a)
Hit(a)

Yeung Him Kit, Dennis BiTh 2,700,000 — Note (b) 2,700,000 0.84%
Hiz(b)

Fung Kwong Yiu HER 4,503,152 — Note (c) 4,503,152 1.39%
Wiz (c)

Yeung Man Yee, Shirley B8E 2,700,000 167,547 Note (d) 2,867,547 0.89%
Hit(a)

Lam Hing Lun, Alain WE B 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 0.84%

Choi Kwok Yum B 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000 0.84%

Sun Ping Hsu, Samson, Dr. HERERL — — 2,000,000 2,000,000 0.62%
Note (e)

Hiitte)



Notes:

(a)

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu and his wife, Madam Au Po Kee, are the
beneficial owners of 45% and 22.5% respectively of the issued
share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited. Realtower Holdings
Limited is the beneficial owner of 65% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited, which is the beneficial
owner of 80% of the issued share capital of Datsun Holdings
Limited. Datsun Holdings Limited is the beneficial owner of
96,800,000 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Ming Biu is the beneficial owner of 47.5% of the
issued share capital of Y.H. Chan Limited, which is the
beneficial owner of 25% of the issued share capital of Furama
Investments Limited. Y.H. Chan Limited also directly holds
294,365 shares in the Company.

Mr. Yeung Him Kit, Dennis is the beneficial owner of 10% and
7% of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited
and Real Champ Limited respectively. Real Champ Limited
is the beneficial owner of 20% of the issued share capital of
Datsun Holdings Limited.

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu is the beneficial owner of 6% of the issued
share capital of Real Champ Limited.

Madam Yeung Man Yee, Shirley is the beneficial owner of 7.5%
of the issued share capital of Realtower Holdings Limited.

Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson and his family members are
beneficial owners of the entire issued share capital of Sun
International Limited, which is the beneficial owner of 2,000,000
shares in the Company.

The personal interest of each of the above named directors
(except Dr. Sun Ping Hsu, Samson) includes/refers to options
to subscribe for 2,700,000 shares of the Company as detailed
in the paragraph headed “Share option scheme and directors’
rights to acquire shares or debentures” below.

Save as disclosed above, and other than certain nominee
shares in subsidiaries held by a director in trust for the
Company, none of the directors of the Company had any
interest or short positions in any shares, underlying shares
or debentures of the Company or any of its associated
corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as
recorded in the register required to be kept under Section 352
of the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies.

Wizt
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Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in the Company’s
special general meeting held on 3rd November, 2003, the
Company approved and adopted a Share Option Scheme.

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be granted to
any director of the Company, employee, consultant, customer,
supplier or advisor of the Company or a company in which the
Company holds an interest or a subsidiary of such company
(the “Eligible Persons”), the trustee of the Eligible Persons or
a company beneficially owned by the Eligible Persons. The
purpose of the Share Option Scheme is to attract and retain
quality personnel and other persons to provide incentive
to them to contribute to the business and operation of the
Company. The total number of shares available for issue under
the Share Option Scheme is 32,325,320 shares, representing
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the date
of this report. No Eligible Persons shall be granted an option
in any 12-month period for such number of shares (issued
and to be issued) which in aggregate would exceed 1% of the
share capital of the Company in issue on the last day of such
12-month period unless approval of the shareholders of the
Company has been obtained in accordance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange
(the “Listing Rules”). The exercisable period is determined by
the directors, which shall not be more than 10 years from the
date of grant, and may include a minimum period for which
the options must be held before it can be exercised. An offer
of the grant of an option shall be opened for acceptance in
writing received by the secretary of the Company for a period
of 21 days from the Eligible Persons without paying any
consideration upon the acceptance of the offer. The exercise
price per share payable on the exercise of an option equals to
the highest of:

(a) the average closing price per share as quoted in the
Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the five
business days immediately preceding the date of grant.

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of grant;

and

(c) the nominal value of the share.
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Share Option Scheme and Directors’ Rights to
Acquire Shares or Debentures (Continued)

The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of ten years

commencing on the adoption date on 3rd November, 2003.

The following table discloses movements of the options
granted under the Share Options Scheme to directors and
certain employees during the year:

Number of share options
BREHA
At
1st April, Granted Lapsed  31st March,

Name or category 2008 during during 2009
of participant R=BENE the year theyear R-ZBAE
SAERLHER mA—-H ERRM FR%¥® =A=t-A
Directors %
Yeung Ming Biu 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
HAR
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
LS
Fung Kwong Yiu 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
BER
Yeung Man Yee, Shirley 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
e
Lam Hing Lun, Alain 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
WER
Choi Kwok Yum 2,700,000 — — 2,700,000
ZEH
Chan Che Kwong, William — — —

16,200,000 — — 16,200,000
Other employees Eft{g8 11,300,000 — — 11,300,000
Total 45t 27,500,000 - — 27,500,000

BREGFENRESBEROIES 2

R (&)
Bt E B RMm AR
HEFTFRAER -
TREBEEENRETE
AEIERBRE  #E) -

Date of
grant of Exercise
share options price per
R share
RitBH BRTEE
HK$
BT
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
16.01.2004 1.702
04.06.2007 1.764

—EE=F+—A=

B0 F AR R

Exercisable period
AT

16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014
16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014

16.01.2004 — 15.01.2014

04.06.2007 — 03.06.2017
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As at 31st March, 2009, according to the register maintained
by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO, the
following persons (not being a director or chief executive
of the Company) had interests in the share capital of the
Company.

Name of shareholder

BEREHE

Datsun Holdings Limited
Furama Investments Limited
Realtower Holdings Limited

Realtower Holdings Limited holds 65% of the issued share
capital of Furama Investments Limited which holds 80% of the
issued share capital of Datsun Holdings Limited. Accordingly,
both Realtower Holdings Limited and Furama Investments
Limited are deemed under the SFO to be interested in the
96,800,000 shares in the Company held by Datsun Holdings
Limited.

Save as disclosed above, at 31st March, 2009, there was no
person who had any interests or short position in the shares
or underlying shares of the Company according to the register
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO.

The Company has received from each of the independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of his
independence pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules. The
Company considers that all of the independent non-executive
directors are independent.

There were no contracts of significance to which the Company
or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director
of the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

ARRRIERE T R HE RIS 336 (R EF
BE2ERMAR RZEEAF=A=+—
B URTAT(AEERARB 2 EFHITHA
B)RARBIRAF AL

Percentage of
issued share capital

Number of of the Company
shares held HARATE BT
FrERGEA RAT DL

96,800,000 29.95%

96,800,000 29.95%

96,800,000 29.95%

Realtower Holdings Limited# 7% Furama
Investments Limited 2 % 17 & A65% °
Furama Investments Limited BJ# & Datsun
Holdings Limited 23 1THRA80% ° AL -
RIBEEFH & EIE 6] - Realtower Holdings
Limited & Furama Investments Limited)
1R /¥ A Datsun Holdings Limited fT#% 2
96,800,000 & AN RIRR {9 #E 25 ©
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During the year, the aggregate sales attributable to the
Group’s five largest customers were less than 30% of the
Group’s total sales.

The aggregate purchases during the year attributable to the
Group'’s five largest suppliers comprised approximately 77% of
the Group’s total purchases while the purchases attributable
to the Group’s largest supplier was approximately 64% of the
Group’s total purchases.

None of the directors, their associates or any shareholder,
which to the knowledge of the directors owned more than 5%
of the Company’s issued share capital, had any interest in the
share capital of any of the five largest suppliers of the Group.

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its
subsidiaries purchased, sold or redeemed any of the
Company’s listed securities.

During the year, the Group made donations totalling
HK$388,000.

Principal corporate governance practices as adopted by the
Group are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 10 to 25.

The emolument policy of the employees of the Group is set
up by the Remuneration Committee on the basis of their merit,
qualifications and competence.

The emoluments of the directors of the Company are decided
by the Remuneration Committee, having regard to the Group’s
operating results, individual performance and comparable
market statistics.

The Company has adopted a share option scheme as an
incentive to directors and eligible employees, details of the
scheme are set out in note 21 to the consolidated financial
statements.
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Audit Committee and Remuneration Committee
Details of the Group’s Audit Committee and Remuneration
Committee are set out in the Corporate Governance Report on
pages 17 to 21.

Share Capital

Details of movements during the year in the share capital
of the Company are set out in note 20 to the consolidated
financial statements.

Pre-emptive Rights
There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s Bye-laws, or the laws of Bermuda, which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro-rata basis to
existing shareholders.

Sufficiency of Public Float

Based on information that is publicly available to the Company
and within the knowledge of its directors as at the latest
practicable date prior to the issue of this annual report, the
percentage of the Company’s shares which are in the hands
of the public exceeds 25% of the Company’s total number of
issued shares throughout the year ended 31st March, 2009.

Auditor

A resolution will be submitted to the annual general meeting of
the Company to re-appoint Messrs. Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
as auditor of the Company.

On behalf of the Board

YEUNG MING BIU
CHAIRMAN

Hong Kong, 8th July, 2009
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Deloitte
=2

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
ORIENTAL WATCH HOLDINGS LIMITED
(incorporated in Bermuda with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of
Oriental Watch Holdings Limited (the “Company”) and its
subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out
on pages 38 to 91, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheet as at 31st March, 2009, and the consolidated income
statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then
ended, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory notes.

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation and the true and fair presentation of these
consolidated financial statements in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong Kong
Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate
accounting policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.
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RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit and to
report our opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with
section 90 of the Bermuda Companies Act, and for no other
purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept
liability to any other person for the contents of this report. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’'s preparation and true and fair presentation of
the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used
and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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Independent Auditor’s Report
RV A (CIE S

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a
true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group as at 31st
March, 2009 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards and have been properly prepared in
accordance with the disclosure requirements of the Hong
Kong Companies Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

8th July, 2009
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38 EAXRTEEARAHE Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Turnover
Cost of goods sold

Gross profit

Other income

Distribution and selling
expenses

Administrative expenses

Finance costs

Profit before taxation
Taxation

Profit for the year, attributable
to shareholders

Dividends recognised as
distribution during the year
— Interim dividends of 1.5

HK cents (2008: 3.5 HK
cents) per share paid

— Final dividends of 7.5
HK cents (2008: 5.5 HK
cents) per share paid

— Proposed final dividends
of 3.5 HK cents (2008:
7.5 HK cents) per share

Earnings per share
— Basic

— Diluted
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NOTES
HraE

10

11

2009
—E2NF

HK$’000
TET

2008
—ETNF
HK$'000
FET

2,922,342
(2,479,336)

443,006
28,206

(103,658)
(161,450)
(15,809)

190,295
(34,374)

155,921

11,209

17,559

28,768

24,019

50.89 HK cents 7l

46.10 HK cents 71l




Non-current assets
Investment properties
Property, plant and equipment
Available-for-sale financial
assets
Property rental deposits

Current assets
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Taxation recoverable
Bank balances and cash

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables
Taxation payable
Current-portion of secured long-
term bank loans
Short-term bank loans
Bank overdrafts

Net current assets
Total assets less current liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Secured long-term bank loans
Deferred taxation

Net assets

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Total equity
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The consolidated financial statements on pages 38 to 91 were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors
on 8th July, 2009 and are signed on its behalf by:

YEUNG MING BIU

BHE
Chairman
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NOTES
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13

14

15

16

17

18

18

18
19

20
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2009
—sEnE

HK$’000
FET

2008
—ETNF
HK$'000
FET

135,572

58,543
11,151

205,266

974,268
160,064

5,758
228,975

1,369,065

125,653
18,528

263,333
4,326

411,840

957,225

1,162,491

124

124

1,162,367

32,025
1,130,342

1,162,367

BNEBAEFINAZRAUMBRREES

A

IETW%%REu

YEUNG HIM KIT, DENNIS
BT
Managing Director
EFEsIE

_giﬂitﬂﬂﬁﬁﬁﬁf%ﬂ%



40

HARTEEFRAF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

At 1st Apri, 2007

Exchange difference
arising on translation of
foreign operations

Change in fair value
of available-for-sale
financial assets

Net income recognised
directly in equity

Transfer to profit on sale
of avalable-for-sale
financial assets

Profit for the year

Total recognised income
for the year

Issug of warrants

Issue of new shares
— from exercise of

warrants

— from placing

Share issuie expenses

Recognition of share-
based payment
eXpenses

2007 final dividend
payable to shares
issued since the
approval of the 2007
consolidated financial
staiements

2007 final dividend paid

2008 interim dividend
paid

2008 final dividend
proposed

At 31st March, 2008
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Share Capital - Subscription Asset

Share Share option  redemption right  revaluation Special  Translation  Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ reserve Total
Re  BOEE BREGE E1RERE DRERE SEEMRE  GORE  EERE  REEM  REEE ait
HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  AKS0OO  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HK$000
Tét  TEr  TEr TEr TEr  TEn TEr T TEr FEr T
2155 52,04 - 42 - 31 5180 5807 740208 15414 849818
- - - - - - - 26,039 - - 2,03
- - - - - 1713 - - - - 1,773
- - - - - 1713 - 26,039 - - 21812
- - - - - (1.373) - - - - (1373)
- - - - - - - - 159 - 1559
- - - - - 400 - %03 15591 - 182300
- - - - 1,100 - - - - - 1,100
600 10,380 - - (120) - - - - - 10,860
3900 144300 - - - - - - - - 14820
- (2.977) - - - - - - - - (2.977)
= = 1,774 = = = = = = = 1,774
_ — - - = = = - (2,145) - (2,145)
- - - - - - - - — (15414 (15414)
- - - - - - - - (11,209) - (11209
- - - - - - - - (24,019) 24019 -
205 03748 1,774 42 90 352 5180 319% 858756 24019 1,162,367
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Share Capital - Subscription Asset
Share Share option  redemption right  revaluation Special  Translation  Retained  Dividend
capital  premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits ~ reserve Total
Re  BOEE BREGE E1RERE DRERE SEEMRE  GORE  EERE  REEM  REEE ait
HKSOO0  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  AKS0OO  HKSOOD  HKSO00  HKSOOO  HKSOO0  HKSOOO  HK$000
Tét  TEr  TEn TEr  TEr 7B TEr T TEr FEr TEr

Exchange difference  AEHERH

arsing on translation of B 2B

foreign operations =8 - - - - - - - 6465 - B 6460
Change infarvalle  TEHESR

of available-lr-sale EE/LTE

financial assets (o) = - - - - 211 - - - - 2716

Netincome recognised ~ B ARER

dlrectly in equity PLUN: - - - - - 2716 - 6,465 - - 9,181
Transfer to profit on sale ~ EAZHEMH

of avallable-forsale nESHAE

financial assets Lt - = = = = (3,689) - - - - (3,669)
Profitfor the year Emigt] = = - - - - - — T3 — 10081
Total recognised income.~ ERELZHA

for the year a5 - - - - - (973) - 6,465 100,315 - 105,807
Issue of ngw shares from ~ RiTEARIERM

ercise ofwarrants  B{TRN 30 5,190 = = (60) - - - - - 540
2008 fnal dividend 2\ ERRl

payableinrespectof  HEEMEAT

shares issued sincethe ~ EfT2 Rl

approval of he 2008 FIZEEN\ER

consolidated financial RS

statements - - - - - - - - (225) - (225)
2008 final dividend paid ~ BIERE-EENE

RifRe - - - - - - - = — (4019 (4019
A09inerimdvidend  ERE-FEAL

paid R = - - = = = = = (4849) - (4849)
2009 fnal dividend HR-FENE

proposed wHke = - - = = = = - (13 1M -

At 31st March, 2009 NEENFZA

=t-f 32,3 208,938 1,774 42 920 2,551 5,180 38,401 942,683 1314 1,244 511
The special reserve of the Group comprises the difference AEEZFHN#FEBREARREZETRAR
between the nominal amount of the share capital issued by the BEAEERE - NN=FETEEEEAM
Company and the nominal amount of the issued share capital Wz AR EBITRAEEBE . =58 RATIEE
and special reserves of those companies which were acquired RAZERIFEME o PTUCHE I8 A 7] 2 B Bl
by the Group pursuant to a group reorganisation in 1993. The HRBESBEAR  HRZEAFEHRER
special reserves of these acquired subsidiaries represent the AN EE A HERR o

credit arising on reduction of their paid up share capital under
the group reorganisation.



RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Operating activities
Profit before taxation
Adjustments for:
Interest income
Interest expense
Dividend income from available-for-sale
financial assets
Depreciation of investment properties
Depreciation of property, plant and
equipment
Equity-settled share-based payment
expense
Loss (gain) on disposal of property,
plant and equipment
Gain on disposal of investment
properties
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets
Exchange adjustments

Operating cash flows before movements in
working capital

(Increase) decrease in property rental
deposits

Increase in inventories

Decrease (increase) in trade and other
receivables

(Decrease) increase in trade and other
payables

Cash used in operations
Taxation paid in

— Hong Kong

— other jurisdictions

Net cash used in operating activities
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2009
—sEnE

HK$’000
THET

2008
—EENF
HK$'000
FET
190,295

(3,890)
15,809

(638)
202

16,975
1,774
(1,314)
(1,449)

(1,373)
(3,672)

212,719

935
(181,785)

(51,518)

5,703

(13,946)

(20,850)
(4,725)

(39,521)




Investing activities

Proceeds from disposal of available-for-
sale financial assets

Dividend received from available-for-sale
financial assets

Interest received

Purchase of property, plant and
equipment

Decrease in pledged bank deposits

Proceeds from disposal of investment
properties

Proceeds from disposal of property, plant
and equipment

Purchase of available-for-sale financial
assets

Net cash (used in) from investing
activities

Financing activities
New bank loans raised
Proceeds from exercise of warrants

Repayment of bank loans

Dividends paid

Interest paid

Proceeds from issue of new shares
Proceeds from subscription of warrants

Share issue expense

Net cash from financing activities

Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of
the year

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the
year

Represented by
Bank balances and cash
Bank overdrafts
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HARTEEFRAF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

The Company is incorporated in Bermuda as an
exempted company with limited liability and acts as
an investment holding company as well as engaged in
watch trading. The shares of the Company are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock
Exchange”). The address of the registered office and
principal place of business of the Company are detailed
in the corporate information section of the annual report.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company.

In the current year, the Group has applied the following
amendments and interpretations (“new HKFRSs”)
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are effective for the
Group’s financial year beginning 1st April, 2008.

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 7 Reclassification of financial
(Amendments) assets
HK(IFRIC) — Int 12 Service concession
arrangements
HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 HKAS 19 — The limit

on a defined benefit
asset, minimum funding
requirements and their
interaction

The adoption of the new HKFRSs had no material effect
on how the results and financial position for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.
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The Group has not early applied the following new and
revised standards or interpretations that have been

issued but are not yet effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 1 (Revised)

HKAS 23 (Revised)

HKAS 27 (Revised)

HKAS 32 & 1
(Amendments)

HKAS 39 (Amendment)

HKFRS 1 & HKAS 27

(Amendments)

HKFRS 2

HKFRS 3 (Revised)

HKFRS 7 (Amendment)

HKFRS 8

HK(IFRIC) —

HK(IFRIC)* — INT 13
HK(IFRIC) — INT 15
HK(IFRIC) — INT 16
HK(IFRIC) — INT 17

HK(IFRIC) — INT 18

INT 9 &
HKAS 39 (Amendments)

Improvements to HKFRSs
2008’

Improvements to HKFRSs
2009°

Presentation of financial
statements®

Borrowing costs®

Consolidated and separate
financial statements®

Puttable financial
instruments and
obligations arising on
liquidation®

Eligible hedged items*

Cost of an investment
in a subsidiary, jointly
controlled entity or
associate®

Vesting conditions and
cancellations®

Business combinations®*

Improving disclosures about
financial instruments®
Operating segments®

Embedded derivatives®
Customer loyalty

programmes®
Agreements for the

construction of real estate®

Hedges of a net investment
in a foreign operation’

Distributions of non-cash
assets to owners”

Transfers of assets from
customers®
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HARTEEFRAF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009 except the amendments to HKFRS 5,
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009, 1st July, 2009 and 1st January, 2010, as
appropriate.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
January, 2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2009.

Effective for annual periods ending on or after 30th June,
2009.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st July,
2008.

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st
October, 2008.

Effective for transfers of assets from customers received
on or after 1st July, 2009.

IFRIC represents the International Financial Reporting
Interpretations Committee.

The adoption of HKFRS 3 (Revised) may affect the
Group’s accounting for business combination for which
the acquisition date is on or after 1st April, 2010.
HKAS 27 (Revised) will affect the accounting treatment
for changes in the Group’s ownership interest in a
subsidiary. The directors of the Company anticipate that
the application of the other new or revised standards or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and financial position of the Group.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared on the historical cost basis, except for certain
financial instruments, which are measured at fair values,
as explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards issued by the HKICPA and include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporated the
financial statements of the Company and its subsidiaries.
Control is achieved where the Company has the power to
govern the financial and operating policies of an entity so
as to obtain benefits from its activities.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from their effective dates of acquisition or up
to the effective dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies in line with those used by other members of the
Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and
expenses are eliminated on consolidation.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and represents
amounts receivable for goods sold in the normal course
of business, net of discounts and sales related taxes.

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered
and title has passed.

Watch repair service income is recognised when services
are provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and
at the effective interest rate applicable, which is the rate
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts
through the expected life of the financial asset to that
asset’s net carrying amount.
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Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income from operating leases is recognised in the
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease
are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset
and recognised as an expense on a straight line basis
over the lease term.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when
the Group’s rights to receive payment have been
established.

Investment properties
Investment properties are properties held to earn rentals
and/or for capital appreciation.

On initial recognition, investment properties are
measured at cost, including any directly attributable
expenditure. Subsequent to initial recognition,
investment properties are stated at cost less subsequent
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated
impairment losses. Depreciation is charged so as to write
off the cost of investment properties using the straight
line method.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal
or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use or no future economic benefits are
expected from its disposals. Any gain or loss arising on
derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated
income statement in the year in which the item is
derecognised.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment including land and
buildings held for use in the production or supply of
goods or services, or for administrative purposes are
stated at cost less subsequent accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses.
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Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification. Leasehold land which title is not
expected to pass to the lessee by the end of the lease
term is classified as an operating lease unless the lease
payments cannot be allocated reliably between the land
and building elements, in which case, the entire lease is
classified as a finance lease.

The cost of leasehold land and buildings is depreciated
over the shorter of the period of the lease or over their
estimated useful lives of 30 years or 50 years using the
straight line method.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of other
items of property, plant and equipment over their
estimated useful lives after taking into account of their
estimated residual values, using the reducing balance
method, at the rate of 20% per annum.

An item of property, plant and equipment is
derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of
the asset. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of
the asset (calculated as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item)
is included in the consolidated income statement in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Impairment losses on tangible assets

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the
carrying amounts of its tangible assets to determine
whether there is any indication that those assets have
suffered an impairment loss. If the recoverable amount
of an asset is estimated to be less than its carrying
amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised
as an expense immediately.
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Impairment losses on tangible assets (Continued)
Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that
the increased carrying amount does not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had
no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior
years. A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as
income immediately.

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the
terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are
classified as operating leases.

The Group as lessee

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to
consolidated income statement on a straight line basis
over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits received
and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are recognised as a reduction of rental expense
over the lease term on a straight line basis.

Leasehold land and building

The land and building elements of a lease of land and
building are considered separately for the purpose of
lease classification, unless the lease payments cannot
be allocated reliably between the land and building
elements, in which case, the entire lease is generally
treated as a finance lease and accounted for as property,
plant and equipment. To the extent the allocation of the
lease payments can be made reliably, leasehold interests
in land are accounted for as operating leases.

Foreign currencies

In preparing the financial statements of each individual
group entity, transactions in currencies other than the
functional currency of that entity (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency, i.e. the currency of
the primary economic environment in which the entity
operates, at the rates of exchange prevailing on the
dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet date,
monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are not retranslated.
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Foreign currencies (Continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary items,
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which
they arise.

For the purposes of presenting the consolidated financial
statements, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s
foreign operations are translated into the presentation
currency of the Company (i.e. Hong Kong dollars) at the
rate of exchange prevailing at the balance sheet date,
and their income and expenses are translated at the
average exchange rates for the year, unless exchange
rates fluctuate significantly during the period, in which
case, the exchange rates prevailing at the dates of
transactions are used. Exchange differences arising, if
any, are recognised as a separate component of equity
(translation reserve). Such exchange differences are
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the
foreign operation is disposed of.

Borrowing costs

All borrowing costs are recognised as and included in
finance costs in the consolidated income statement in
the period in which they are incurred.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax
currently payable and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for
the year. Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in
the consolidated income statement because it excludes
items of income or expense that are taxable or deductible
in other years and it further excludes items that are never
taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current tax
is calculated using tax rate that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the balance sheet date.
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Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between
the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding
tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit, and
is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets
are recognised to the extent that it is probable that
taxable profit will be available against which deductible
temporary differences can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary difference
arises from goodwill or from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of other assets and
liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable
temporary differences arising on investments in
subsidiaries, except where the Group is able to control
the reversal of the temporary difference and it is
probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at
each balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are
expected to apply in the period when the liability is
settled or the asset is realised. Deferred tax is charged
or credited to profit or loss, except when it relates to
items charged or credited directly to equity, in which
case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.

Inventories

Inventories, which are finished goods held for sale, are
stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost
is calculated on a specific identification basis.
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Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
on the consolidated balance sheet when a group entity
becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. Financial assets and financial liabilities are
initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial
assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the
financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on
initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable
to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

The Group’s financial assets are classified into one
of two categories, including loans and receivables
and available-for-sale financial assets. All regular way
purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised
and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time
frame established by regulation or convention in the
marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset or a financial
liability and of allocating interest income or interest
expense over the relevant period. The effective interest
rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future
cash receipts (including all fees paid or received that
form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) or
payments through the expected life of the financial asset
or financial liability, or, where appropriate, a shorter
period.

Income is recognised on an effective interest basis for
debt instruments.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial assets (Continued)

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. At each balance sheet
date subsequent to initial recognition, loans and
receivables (including trade and other receivables, and
bank balances and cash) are carried at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives
that are either designated or not classified as financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss (“FVTPL”), loans
and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are
measured at fair value. Changes in fair value are
recognised in equity, until the financial asset is disposed
of or is determined to be impaired, at which time, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in equity is
removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have
a quoted market price in an active market and whose fair
value cannot be reliably measured, they are measured
at cost less any identified impairment losses at each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at each balance
sheet date. Financial assets are impaired where there is
objective evidence that, as a result of one or more events
that occurred after the initial recognition of the financial
asset, the estimated future cash flows of the financial
assets have been affected.

For an available-for-sale equity investment, a significant
or prolonged decline in the fair value of that investment
below its cost is considered to be objective evidence of
impairment.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For all other financial assets, objective evidence of
impairment could include:

o significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it is becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there
is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, and is
measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the original effective interest
rate.

For financial assets carried at cost, the amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between
the asset’s carrying amount and the present value of the
estimated future cash flows discounted at the current
market rate of return for a similar financial asset. Such
impairment loss will not be reversed in subsequent
periods.

The carrying amount of the financial asset is reduced
by the impairment loss directly for all financial assets
with the exception of trade and other receivables, where
the carrying amount is reduced through the use of an
allowance account. Changes in the carrying amount
of the allowance account are recognised in profit or
loss. When a trade or other receivable is considered
uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously
written off are credited to profit or loss.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Impairment of financial assets (Continued)

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, if, in
a subsequent period, the amount of impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively
to an event occurring after the impairment loss was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss
is reversed through profit or loss to the extent that the
carrying amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost would
have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Impairment losses on available-for-sale equity
investments will not be reversed in profit or loss in
subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by a
group entity are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.
An equity instrument is any contract that evidences
a residual interest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating
interest income or interest expense over the relevant
period. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through
the expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Interest expense is recognised on an effective interest
basis.

Bank loans and overdrafts

Interest-bearing bank loans are initially measured at fair
value, and are subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.
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Financial instruments (Continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (Continued)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities including trade payables are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the
effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or, the financial
assets are transferred and the Group has transferred
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the
financial assets. On derecognition of a financial asset,
the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the sum of the consideration received and any cumulative
gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation
specified in the relevant contract is discharged,
cancelled or expires. The difference between the
carrying amount of the financial liability derecognised
and the consideration paid and payable is recognised in
profit or loss.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments to defined contribution retirement benefit
scheme, including Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
and the employee’s pension scheme of the respective
municipal government in various places in Mainland
China (the “PRC”) where the Group operates, are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered
service entitling them to the contributions.
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Share-based payment transactions

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions
Share options granted to employees on or before 7th
November, 2002, or granted after 7th November, 2002
and vested before 1st January, 2005

The Group chooses not to apply HKFRS 2 “Share-based
payments” with respect to share options granted after 7th
November, 2002 and vested before 1st January, 2005.
The financial impact of share options granted is not
recorded in the consolidated financial statements until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge
is recognised in the consolidated income statement
in respect of the value of options granted. Upon the
exercise of the share options, the resulting shares issued
are recorded as additional share capital at the nominal
value of the shares, and the excess of the exercise
price per share over the nominal value of the shares is
recorded as share premium. Options which lapse or are
cancelled prior to their exercise date are deleted from
the register of outstanding options.

Share options granted to employees after 7th November,
2002 and vested on or after 1st January, 2005

The fair value of services received determined by
reference to the fair value of share options granted
at the grant date is expensed in full at the grant date
when the share options granted vest immediately with a
corresponding increase in equity (share option reserve).

At the time when the share options are exercised, the
amount previously recognised in the share option reserve
will be transferred to share premium. When the share
options are forfeited after the vesting date or are still
not exercised at the expiry date, the amount previously
recognised in the share option reserve will be transferred
to retained profits.
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Business segments

The Group’s operation is sales of goods and is regarded
as a single segment, being an enterprise engaged
in watch trading. The Group’s turnover represents
consideration received and receivable from sales of
watches.

Geographical segments

The Group’s operations are located in Hong Kong, Macau
and the PRC, representing the basis on which the Group
reports its primary segment information. In determining
the Group’s geographical segments, revenues, results,
assets, liabilities, capital additions and depreciation are
attributed to the segment based on the location of the
customers. The following table provides an analysis of
the Group’s geographical segment information.
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BER AKECEXBREEERL
B EUAAE

HEDE

AEBZEBLUREL  RFIRTE -
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Turnover Results
2009 2008 2009 2008

S —TT)\F el — TT)\F
LLEY  HK$'000 EGLEXJM  HKS$'000
FAET TAET TET TET

Hong Kong B 2,172,648 180,918
Macau and the PRC YR FTR A 749,694 53,013

2,922,342 233,931
Unallocated other income RO BEE AU A 7,642
Unallocated expenses RO (35,469)
Finance costs A& R AN (15,809)
Profit before taxation B A Al Al 190,295
Taxation 1A (34,374)
Profit for the year F N 155,921

Inter-segment sales are charged at the prevailing market
rate.

DEEHEIRBITHISMERFE -
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4. Segment Information (Continued) 4. DEER(Z)
Balance Sheet EEEEX
Segment assets Segment liabilities

7 EEE
2008 2009 2008
P T T\ T el — TT)\F
LLC  HK$'000 EEGLEXTM  HK$'000
TAET TAET TET TAT

Hong Kong B 927,341 733,033 89,994 94,844
Macau and the PRC SEPY K AR 579,384 547,504 32,164 29,954

1,506,725 1,280,537 122,158 124,798
Unallocated ROER 266,302 293,794 406,358 287,166

1,773,027 1,574,331 528,516 411,964

Other Information HaER

Capital additions Depreciation
& 238N
2009 2008 2008
LR — T T\ —ETNEF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET FET FAET

Hong Kong &5 11,377 21,108 6,857 4,620
Macau and the PRC RPN A 22,086 19,702 27,028 11,934
33,463 40,810 33,885 16,554
Unallocated Ao — — 105 623
33,463 40,810 33,990 17,177
The segment assets and capital additions by location of REEMEWE D 2 H AEERE NI N

assets are the same as by location of customers. BRFFEEI D ERR °
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5.

Other Income

Interest income

Dividend income from
available-for-sale financial assets

Gain on disposal of investment
properties

Gain on disposal of property, plant and
equipment

Gain on disposal of available-for-sale
financial assets

Exchange gain

Repairing service income

Show window rental income

Others

Finance Costs

Interest on bank borrowings wholly
repayable within five years

ﬂz% $& %’% MT DE FE/NF

S A
AHhESREEZRE
WA
HEREM R W

HEYIR - a8 MR
Yzs
HEAHELESREEL
Yegs

BEE 5 W gk

M RIS URA

BHEES KA

Hit

ez

ARAFAEHERE 2R

TEREZHE

HAt A

2009 2008
—BENF —EENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAT FET
833 3,890
1,133 638

— 1,449

— 1,314

3,689 1,373
979 4,724
6,536 6,569
3,067 2,967
2,413 5,282
18,650 28,206

B XA

2009 2008
—BENF = A US:
HK$°000 HK$'000
FAT FET
17,281 15,809
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2009 2008
—ETLE —ET\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET

Profit before taxation has been arrived B ATHFIE 0
at after charging:

Directors’ remuneration (note 8) EEMe(HiE8) 31,811
Equity-settled share-based payment A&t it DARR 0 B AR 2

expense (BN 1,774
Other staff’s retirement benefits H Atk 8 2 R IKAE FIET 2

scheme contributions R 2,774
Other staff costs HAth B B pk AR 70,111

106,470

Auditor’s remuneration Z SR < 1,900
Depreciation for e

— investment properties — KRB 202

— property, plant and equipment — W - MR REE 16,975
Loss on disposal of property, plant and &Y - #eE kR 2

equipment &8 —
Operating lease rentals in respect of EHAMEMFE 2 LEEE

rented premises He 60,402
Note: Key management personnel of the Group include directors Wit AEEZFEZEBEASBIEARR

of the Company HE
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8.

Directors’ and Employees’ Emoluments
The emoluments paid or payable to each of the 10 (2008:

10) directors were as follows.

Executive directors
Mr. Yeung Ming Biu
Mr. Yeung Him Kit,
Dennis

Mr. Fung Kwong Yiu

Madam Yeung Man
Yee, Shirley

Mr. Lam Hing Lun,
Alain

Mr. Choi Kwok Yum

Mr. Chan Che
Kwong, William
(resigned on 2nd
Apri, 2007)

Independent non-
executive directors
Or. Sun Ping Hsu,
Samson

Or. Li Sau Hung,
Eddy

Mr. So Kai Lau, Peter
(retired on 25th
September, 2008)

Mr. Choi Man
Chau, Michael
(appainted on
25th September,
2008)

4783
FARRE
it

BRRLE
e

HRELE

BAYEE

[y
(R-Z2tEn
AZRER)

BUHINES
fRERL
L3

s
(M=EEN\ENA
“+RRER)

By
(W-2E)\&
AB=t1R
EZf)

8. EEREEZHME
ENKEMNI0B(ZZEZT/N\E : 108)
EEZAZHEWT -
2009 2008
ZEENE “2E)\f

Retirement Performance- Retirement Performance-

Salaries benefits related Salarigs benefits related

and other scheme incentive and other scheme  incentive
Fees benefits contributions honus Total Fees benefits  contributions bonus Total

ESR  BUER  RUKE ek BNEH RREE
Be  EMER  HEER  #BRL a5 e EpRN  EER  #EEC ]
HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HKS'000 oo/ o' Y €117 401
FAT FAL 7AL 747 -2 FAr AT FAT FAT FAT

(note) (note)

2 W)
- 3,201 450 1,672 5413 - 3031 44 3172 6,617
- 3,359 30 1,672 5,361 - 2210 204 3112 5,586
- 3,078 324 1,672 5,074 — 2,275 315 3,172 5,762
- 650 15 1,671 2,396 — 509 65 3,11 3,145
- 2,107 180 1,67 3,958 - 1403 150 31 4724
- 2,021 U3 1,672 3,936 - 1693 189 31 5,063
180 - - - 180 108 - - - 108
180 - - - 180 108 - - - 108
182 - - - 182 108 - - - 108
9% - - - 9% - - - - -
635 14,506 1,602 10,030 2,773 32 11121 1337 19,029 31,811

Note: The performance-related incentive bonus is determined
as a percentage of the profit for the year before bonus

charge.

Hiat - =B H0 B SR B TEAL TH R FNBR TEAL B 48
MMz K — B DL MmEE

i
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All the five highest paid employees of the Group were
executive directors of the Company. Details of their
emoluments were disclosed above.

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the Group
to the five highest paid individuals (including directors
and employees) as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office. None
of the directors has waived any emoluments during the
year.

AEERAUSSFHMER T SARAH
TES - WELMEFBRENLX -

TR AEEYEAIUKSHES
(BREZFIMES)XMERAME - (ER
AR B HAAR KB R 2 B B
BHEE FAMBEEENEEAME

2009 2008
—EBRE ~“FENF
HK$°000 HK$000
FHAT FHET

The charge (credit) comprises: S (Ee)BE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BBENEH 25,700
(Over)underprovision in prior years BAEFE (GREERE) BE
N 285
25,985
Taxation in other jurisdictions Hth el AR 2 F1 18 8,160
(Over)underprovision in prior years BAEFE (GREERE) BE
TR 491
8,651
Deferred taxation (note 19) EERTE (M7 19) (262)
34,374

On 26th June, 2008, the Hong Kong Legislative Council
passed the Revenue Bill 2008 which reduced corporate
profits tax rate from 17.5% to 16.5% effective from the
year of assessment 2008/2009. Therefore, Hong Kong
Profits Tax is calculated at 16.5% (2008: 17.5%) of the
estimated assessable profit for the year.

R-ZEZENFNA-+ B BB LR
BCZEENFWRAKPER)  ERBEH
CEMEHHEH17.5%H B £16.5% -
H_EZNE_ETARHEELER -
bt BBEFER DIEFERZ G EREEF)
216.5% (ZZTZT)N\F : 17.5%)51& o



Taxation in other jurisdictions is calculated at the rates
prevailing pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations.

On 16th March, 2007, the PRC promulgated the Law of
the People’s Republic of China on Enterprise Income
Tax (the “New Law”) by Order No. 63 of the President
of the PRC. On 6th December, 2007, the State Council
of the PRC issued Implementation Regulations of the
New Law. The New Law and Implementation Regulations
changed the tax rate of PRC Enterprise Income Tax from
33% to 25% from 1st January, 2008. Enterprises that are
currently entitled to exemption or reductions from the
standard income tax rate for a fixed term (such as tax
holidays) would continue to enjoy such treatment until the
fixed term expires, but not beyond 2012.

The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the
profit per the consolidated income statement as follows:

Profit before taxation

Tax at the applicable income tax rate of
16.5% (2008: 17.5%)

Tax effect of expenses not deductible
for tax purposes

Tax effect of income not taxable for tax
purposes

Utilisation of tax losses not previously
recognised

Tax effect of tax loss not recognised

Effect of different tax rates for
subsidiaries operating in other
jurisdictions

(Over)underprovision in prior years

Others

Tax charge for the year

B Bt A A

RIBERFTEHIE 16.5%
(ZBEZENF : 17.5%)
ATEZFIE

AR 2 B2

BARMWAZ G E
RN ERERHISER

ARTRRBEE B
yu

B A F ARG 2
B2 AT R B
R

B R ) 1
TR

Hit

AEFEBREAX
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Ht m)x#E R 2 HIRTIRIER BE D &
ERIRBRITHRGTH -

RZBEZELF=H+8  FBIAFE63
SRR B EE S EmCRE AR EME G
EREFRENIFRE]D - RZTEZT L
F+=—A/H - BB BEMGTH
SEBE ARG ) o FFLE R E e IE 0 #5
Bt EFISHRL R AR 33% A 25% * M
—EENF—HA—HRBER - BRER
FEH (R ZEMB R RN B
BMeE2hE BREZIEHERESR
HmALL  BTBER-_ZT——Fi&-

AREFHIAX LA BRBEAWERZ
Az FERANT

2009 2008

S L —TTNF
HK$'000
FHAT

HK$°000
FAET

190,295

33,302
2,687
(3,209)

(197)

108

688

776
219

34,374
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ror e year ended 315t march, 2009
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10. Dividends 10. ®E
The final dividend of 3.5 HK cents (2008: 7.5 HK EEC 2B RERAKREFIIEE
cents) per share has been proposed by the directors ZETNF 758 M) BAGFRKRRE
and is subject to approval by the shareholders in the RIEERRBAFRE EHE -

forthcoming annual general meeting.

11. Earnings per share 11. SREF
The calculation of the basic and diluted earnings per AAREBESFEABGERERR
share attributable to the ordinary equity holders of the BB RFTIRE A T EUETE ¢

Company is based on the following data:

2009 2008
—EEnE —TENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHAT FHT

Earnings BF|

Earnings for the purposes of basic and FTESREARREERF

diluted earnings per share 2 BF 100,315 155,921
2008
—ETN\F
‘000
FAE
Number of shares v gE|
Weighted average number of ordinary st EGRERZEF 2
shares for the purpose of basic RS EmRE R
earnings per share 322,546 306,371
Effect of dilutive potential ordinary EBEEE LB
shares o7
— share options — MR 3,413 11,664
— warrants — RIREE 2,033 20,188
Weighted average number of STEEREE R T 2 miE

ordinary shares for the purpose of T EmARE E
diluted earnings per share 327,992 338,223
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HK$'000
FEIT
COST [S%N
At 1st April, 2007 RZZFELFOAH—H 25,457
Disposal k= (25,457)
At 31st March, 2008 and 2009 RZZEZNER_ZBZNF
=A=+—H —
DEPRECIATION e
At 1st April, 2007 RZZTZELFOA—H 1,004
Provided for the year RNEEEE 202
Eliminated on disposal i & i8R (1,206)
At 31st March, 2008 and 2009 RZZBZENEFER_ZTNF
=A=+-8 —
CARRYING VALUE FRIEIE
At 31st March, 2008 and 2009 RZZEZNEFER_ZEZNF
=A=+—8H —
The investment properties were situated in Hong ZERBMEMNES  BUARSMAEY
Kong and were held under long leases. There was no A - AR EMREYWE 2 LI &
allocation between the land portion and building portion BEImEEREME S W EED
for the above investment properties as it cannot be BERADE - PR EYENBEGEILZF
made reliably. The above investment properties were 41 59% T LAFTE o

depreciated on a straight line basis at approximately
1.59% per annum.



COST
At 1st April, 2007

Currency realignment
Additions

Disposal

At 31st March, 2008

Currency realignment
Additions
Disposal

At 31st March, 2009

DEPRECIATION
At 1st April, 2007

Currency realignment
Provided for the year
Eliminated on disposal
At 31st March, 2008
Currency realignment
Provided for the year

Eliminated on disposal

At 31st March, 2009

CARRYING VALUES
At 31st March, 2009

At 31st March, 2008

HARTEEFRAF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited
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R-ETNF
=A=+—H

SREE
R=EEAF
=A=+-§

RZZEZN\F
=RA=+—H

Furniture,
fixtures
Land and and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
BM - KB
T REF k& AE &t
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
TET TET TET T
90,979 77,649 3,327 171,955
2,319 2,933 39 5,291
4,858 35,952 — 40,810
(511) (812) (397) (1,720)
97,645 115,722 2,969 216,336
500 976 — 1,476
— 33,463 — 33,463
— (31,897) — (31,897)
98,145 118,264 2,969 219,378
8,933 51,991 1,561 62,485
37 1,959 17 2,013
1,659 14,963 853 16,975
(94) (412) (203) (709)
10,535 68,501 1,728 80,764
6 586 — 592
1,906 31,858 226 33,990
— (30,588) — (30,588)
12,447 70,357 1,954 84,758
85,698 47,907 1,015 134,620
87,110 47,221 1,241 135,572

Owner-occupied leasehold land is included in property,
plant and equipment because the allocation between
the land portion and building portion cannot be made

reliably.

HRETEREEL 2 T A K1E
FEMOTRER FEB D - WETERHE
STt A - HS RS -
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13. Property, Plant and Equipment (Continued) 13. Y% - MBERZEE)

2009 2008
—BENF —EENE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
The carrying value of property interests #3428 7 BREE G TS -
comprises:
Properties held under RTIHENFER 2
— long leases in Hong Kong — REBZREALD 64,680 65,323
— medium-term leases in the PRC — B2 R EIFR AT 21,018 21,787
85,698 87,110
14. Available-for-sale Financial Assets 14. AHRHESREE
2009 2008
—EEhE —ETN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FETT FET
Listed investments KA
— equity securities listed in Hong — BB LW RAZE 5
Kong (note a) (Hfeta) 75 172
Unlisted investments ELMIRE
— managed fund portfolio (note b) — EREeREHES
(Kiatb) 6,320 11,454
— equity securities (note c) — BARETH (Kt c) 45,191 46,917
51,586 58,543

RAFE  AEBHESETIE LMK
KFE %A BRME(E A9,673,000/8 (=
=T T )\ 48,941,000/ 7T ) © B It

During the year, the Group disposed of certain
unlisted equity securities with a carrying value of
HK$9,673,000 (2008: HK$8,941,000) resulting in a gain
of HK$3,689,000 (2008: HK$1,373,000) which had been ¥ 153,689,000 (= T T N\ F:
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the 1,373,000 7C) s - WERARFELZ
year. FalamRAER o
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Notes:

(a) As at the balance sheet date, all the equity securities
listed in Hong Kong are stated at fair values, which have
been determined by reference to bid prices quoted in
active markets.

(b) The managed fund portfolio is managed by professional
investment manager and this portfolio mainly comprises
investment properties. The fund is stated at fair value
provided by the relevant investment manager.

(c) The above unlisted investments in equity securities relate
to investments in two entities. They are measured at
cost less impairment loss at each balance sheet date
because the range of reasonable fair value estimates is
so significant that the directors of the Company are of the
opinion that their fair values cannot be measured reliably.

Trade receivables Z Z U ER 5K
Balance of consideration receivable JE U S R
from sale of available-for-sale TREENREZ
financial assets BRIK
Property rental and utilities deposits MERS R ABRBES
Advances to apparel suppliers M) AREE L FE R B 5K
Advances to other suppliers I L i R #A 5K
VAT receivables FEMIE BT
Other receivables H A FE U AR K

Hiit:

(a)

(b)

(c)

REEH AR EWRAESY
BAFEAR MAFEDZ2RER
TSR EAEBMERE °

EEESREMBSTIHEXERERHE
ETERE MZREASTIEBRER
BYE - B HIRBEBREREfE
HZAFEARK -

Eai3E ERRAE ST AR ER R
MEERZRE - HRARBEFTR
RIEETRAZ AR RFEM 2
BAK MR FEEENEFE
HAEBERETNE EE B Z AR
EEEE -

2009 2008
SLk —TENE
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT T

114,203

8,189
4,483
1,939
28,737
2,513

160,064




The Group maintains a general credit policy of not more
than 30 days for its customers. The following is an aged
analysis of trade receivables at the balance sheet date:

Age IR

0 to 30 days 0&£30H

31 to 60 days 31£60H
61 to 90 days 61Z290H
Over 90 days 90 B E

More than 86% (2008: 89%) of the trade receivables that
are neither past due nor impaired is recovered within
three months after the balance sheet date. No provision
has been made for the trade receivables as at 31st
March, 2009 (2008: nil).

Included in the Group’s trade receivable balances
are debtors with aggregate carrying amount of
HK$12,193,000 (2008: HK$12,057,000) which are past
due at the reporting date for which the Group has not
provided for impairment loss. The Group does not hold
any collateral over these balances. The average age of
these receivables is 35 days (2008: 69 days).
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AEBUEZFPETTHEBI0OAZ—R
EEBR - UTHAEZRUERNEE
B ZARER DT -

2009 2008
S ~“FENF
HK$'000

HK$’000
FET T

102,146
4,850
2,217
4,990

114,203

REHARAREZE S EKERR BB
86% (—TZ)\F : 89% ) RNEEHKB =
EARUE - R=_FETZNF=ZA=1+—
B WELZESERERIEHEE(Z
TENGF  E) o

AEBEZESEREREHT  BE
#1E 512,193,000 8 T(Z T T\ F ¢
12,057,000 7% 7T ) 2 F& W BR A 2 ) B
B 38 818 K & B ) & (B R (E B 1B B
- AEBWERZEERIFTEEMIE
B - ZERUERR 2 FHIBRER &35 B
—TET)N\F :69H)
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Age of trade receivables which are past due but not

impaired

31 to 60 days 31£60H
61 to 90 days 61£E90H
Over 90 days 90 HIA £
Total st

The Group will provide fully for any receivables over
365 days because historical experience is such that
receivables that are past due beyond 365 days are
generally not recoverable.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk, with exposure spread over a large number of
counterparties and customers.

SEMERREZE S ERRNZ Rk

2009 2008
—EEAE —ZTT)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET
4,850

2,217

4,990

12,057

76 7 B AE R L B AR 48 365 H 2 FE UL
RREL2HEE  ARBEERET
AR 18 365 A 2 FE AR K — MR AN AT Uk
@ o

AEBYBEREERREPER 7
ERBROBREERZHFRER -
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16. Bank Balances and Cash 16. RITEBRRASE
Bank balances and cash comprise cash held by the RITERRBEPEASEMFEREE R
Group and short-term bank deposits with an original FREEH A=A sk A NI IR E R EF F
maturity of three months or less at fixed interest rate of E08% (ZZEZENF 1.9%)iTEZ2HE
0.8% (2008: 1.9%) per annum. HASRITIF 3K ©
17. Trade and Other Payables 17. ESZRHMESERERK

2009 2008

—sehE TN\

HK$°000 HK$'000

FHET FET

Trade payables B SRR 74,359 80,413

Payroll and welfare payables B TE RiEF 27,257 20,981

Commission payables A 6,046 3,422

Advances from customers EE=9=E-F 1,451 2,180

Renovation work payables FERTERT TIZAR K 1,526 930

VAT payables FERTIGERE 2,410 4,710

Interest payables FETFE 90 2,405

Property rental payables ANk /E KA 1,495 1,962

Other payables H fto FETBR R 8,269 8,650

122,903 125,653

The following is an aged analysis of trade payables at N TNAEESEMNEFNGEER ZEBRSHT :

the balance sheet date:

2009 2008
—EENF —ZEENEFE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FET

Age MR
0 to 60 days 0Z60H 61,721 71,731
61 to 90 days 61290H 9,940 6,771
Over 90 days 90 HIM E 2,698 1,911

74,359 80,413
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements ror e year ended 315t march, 2009
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18. Bank Loans and Overdrafts

Secured long-term bank loans BHEARHRITER
Short-term bank loans RARITE N
Bank overdrafts RITEX
Analysed as: PR
Secured A
Unsecured Eg i

The bank loans and overdrafts are
repayable as follows: HARS (538

EERE—FA

On demand or within one year

More than one year but not exceeding —4F&EMRER
two years

More than two years but not exceeding FFEEREN
five years

Less: Amount due for settlement within
one year (shown under current
liabilities)

KB B RE
afE)

Amount due for settlement after one —FREEEE ZFIEB
year

18. MITERREX

RITERBBEARNIAT

B R FRIEFEZ

2009 2008
SR —BENF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FHT FBT
150,000 =
252,955 263,333
— 4,326
402,955 267,659
150,000 =
252,955 267,659
402,955 267,659
2009 2008
—ENE —BENF
HK$’000 HK$ 000
FHT BT
282,955 267,659
30,000 —
90,000 =
402,955 267,659
(282,955) (267,659)
120,000 —




At 31st March, 2009, the Group has pledged certain
land and buildings with an aggregate carrying value of
HK$41,918,000 (2008: nil) to a bank to secure the bank
loan facilities granted to the Group. The secured long-
term bank loans carry interest at Hong Kong Inter-Bank
Offered Rate (“HIBOR") plus 1.65% per annum.

Short-term bank loans of HK$20,000,000 (2008:
HK$20,000,000) are unsecured and carry interest at a
range from HIBOR plus 0.8% per annum (2008: HIBOR
plus 0.8% per annum) and the remaining short term
bank loans of HK$232,955,000 are unsecured and carry
interest at benchmark loan rates of financial institutions
set by the PRC ranging from 4.86% to 8.15% per annum
(2008: 5.30% to 8.15% per annum).

As at the balance sheet date, the Group has the following
undrawn borrowing facilities:

Floating rate SN

— expiring within one year — R—FREH
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N_BZAF=F=+—0 A&£ED
M SR1TIR IR AR BRI {E A& 41,918,000/8 70
ZETLHREF(ZEENF : &)
WEARSEERBETERZER - 5
KR RBBRITERZEBBITRERS
INERIZR1.65%5TE -

5 HISR 1T B 520,000,000 B T( =& =
J\£E : 20,000,000 7T ) A A K #8  3%
FRRBBIRTRAZEFEIN0.8% (ZF
TN\F  REMNERFBEITRERENM
FHE0.8%)ETE » MEKREHRITE
5£232,955,000 7 7T /4 5 45K 48 W0 3% A
Bl HI 5] 2 B 75 1 1 2 B R EF F R N
T 4.86% E8.15% (=T )\ F : #£F
AIE5.30% £ 8.15% )51 & °

REEH  AEEBFU T RIENE SR

2009 2008
—2FNF —ETT)N\F
HK$’000 HK$'000
TET TAT
633,195
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AT A7 B SR EARE N A SR EARE A 2
BRZEEZREHBEEREEZE) :

The following is the major deferred tax liability recognised
and movements thereon during the current and prior
reporting periods:

Accelerated

tax

depreciation

IEBIETE

HK$'000

FET

At 1st April, 2007 R-_ZBEZ+FMNA—H 386

Credited to consolidated income statement for the ERzF AsE & W= (H71529)

year (note 9) (262)

At 31st March, 2008 AT 7)\35 A=+—H 124
Charged to consolidated income statement for the iﬂq EWEs R (AT 9)

year (note 9) 61

At 31st March, 2009 RZZEZNF=A=+—H 185

At 31st March, 2009, the Group had unutilised tax losses
of HK$3,108,000 (2008: HK$854,000) available to set off
against future assessable profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised in respect of these unutilised tax
losses due to the unpredictability of future profit stream.
Included in unutilised tax losses at 31st March, 2009 are
losses of approximately HK$1,462,000 (2008: nil) that will
expire in 2013. Other losses of the Group at 31st March,
2009 and 2008 may be carried forward indefinitely.

Under the new law of PRC, withholding tax is imposed
on dividends declared in respect of profits earned by
PRC subsidiaries from 1st January, 2008 onwards.
Deferred taxation has not been provided for in the
consolidated financial statements in respect of temporary
differences attributable to accumulated profits of the
PRC subsidiaries amounting to HK$12,616,000 (2008:
HK$24,906,000) as the Company is able to control the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences and
it is probable that the temporary differences will not
reverse in the foreseeable future.

RZBEZNF=ZA=1+—H ' ~NEE#E
BARB) A E 183,108,000 jt(=
T2 )\ F : 854,000 7T ) A 4K §5 K
PRE R B m A o B R R 8 TRORI R AR s
TR - MW ESZEARB AR EIR
BRELEHIBEE - R_ZETNLF=A
=t —HZARABBEBEERREEN =
T—=FE M2 E1E41,462,000% T
(ZZ2ZNEFE &) AEERZ=ZZFZTh
EN_EENF=ZA=1+—HZEME
ERERHAEEE o

BEFBEHFRE BT NF—A—
it - EH B A G FTE KA BT E
w2 B B BB B R o AR AT
A ¥ ) #88 [B] o B BT B A R) R T s £l FE
(R =%012,616,0008 L (Z 2=\
% 124,906,000 70 ) < B - ARE
BFZZEARe e R A AR EE - M
ERNGETBERAREEEZRIEHET
TRIE 2 i -



Ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each FRTEEO0.10/8 T 2 T@Ak

Authorised: HERE ¢
At 1st April, 2007, 31st March, 2008 RZZTZTLFMA—H - =
and 31st March, 2009 FEN\F=ZA=1t—HBR

—EENF=A=+—H

Issued and fully paid: BBEITRER
At 1st April, 2007 RZZEZ+FMHA—H
Issue of shares upon placement of ABRE R (9 B 2T IR 1D
new shares (note a) (Mfeta)
Issue of shares upon exercise of AT SR AR #E 75 S B 1T AR
warrants (note b) 9 (Hatb)
At 31st March, 2008 R-ZEZBNF=A=+—8H
Issue of shares upon exercise of AT R AR HE 7 s 31T
warrants (note c) & (Hfate)
At 31st March, 2009 RZZEZNF=A=+—H
Notes:

(a) As announced by the Company on 20th July, 2007,
arrangements were made on 20th July, 2007 for a private
placement to professional and institutional investors of
39,000,000 new ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each at a
price of HK$3.80 per share by the placing agent. The
price of HK$3.80 per share represents a discount of
approximately 18.45% to the closing market price of the
Company’s shares of HK$4.66 per share as quoted on the
Stock Exchange on 20th July, 2007, the last trading date
prior to the placing. The new shares were issued on 30th
August, 2007 under the special mandate granted to the
board of directors on 27th August, 2007.

(b) During the year ended 31st March, 2008, 6,000,000
warrants were exercised at a subscription price of
HK$1.81 per share, resulting in the issue of 6,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company.

(c) During the year ended 31st March, 2009, 3,000,000
warrants were exercised at a subscription price of
HK$1.81 per share, resulting in the issue of 3,000,000
ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each in the Company.

All the shares issued during both years rank pari passu
with the then existing shares in all respects.
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Number
of shares Amount
R4 E EE
HK$'000
FETT
500,000,000 50,000
275,253,200 27,525
39,000,000 3,900
6,000,000 600
320,253,200 32,025
3,000,000 300
323,253,200 32,325
Kzt
(a) WUOARFTR-_ZEE+FELH=-+H
EfMc BER_ZTLFLA T HIE
HZH AREERERSR3.80EF T
ZERABERBBILEELALS
39,000,000 f% & RE EI{E 0.10 78 T 2 %7
LA o TR 3.80)8 7T 2 EREN

TELELA -+ H(RESrxE—@E
R 5 B)ARRBRDREZ TR &
f% 4.66 8 T T BITRA 18.45% ° #
BRER-—ZZLFENA=ZTHEEBR
—EELFENA T LARTESFS
A RIIR AR AT o

(b) BE-_ZZNF=A=+—HLHFE
A+ 6,000,000 RIXEEE RE K
1.81 /%TEZD/L, E§1§TT1E K&aﬁ“ﬂ:
if 2 776,000,000 B & A% @ E0.105
JL2 TR -

(c) BE-_ZTThF= )E!: —BLEE
A - 3000000@w kiEFBEZRESR
1.81 /%TEZD/L, E§1§TT1E K’L\\aﬁlﬂz
i 2 77 3,000,000 f% & A% @ E0.1075
JL2 TR -

P

X

)

><1¢

)

RAFRNBETZRERMES T HEE
BZRERHEZERSHR -
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Equity-settled share option scheme

Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed in the
Company’s special general meeting held on 3rd
November, 2003, the Company approved and adopted a
Share Option Scheme.

Under the Share Option Scheme, options may be granted
to any director of the Company, employee, consultant,
customer, supplier or advisor of the Company or a
company in which the Company holds an interest or a
subsidiary of such company (the “Eligible Persons”), the
trustee of the Eligible Persons or a company beneficially
owned by the Eligible Persons. The purpose of the Share
Option Scheme is to attract and retain quality personnel
and other persons to provide incentive to them to
contribute to the business and operation of the Company.
The total number of shares available for issue under the
Share Option Scheme is 32,325,320 shares, representing
10% of the issued share capital of the Company as at the
date of this report. No Eligible Persons shall be granted
an option in any 12-month period for such number of
shares (issued and to be issued) which in aggregate
would exceed 1% of the share capital of the Company
in issue on the last day of such 12-month period unless
approval of the shareholders of the Company has
been obtained in accordance with the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange (the
“Listing Rules”). The exercisable period is determined
by the directors, which shall not be more than 10 years
from the date of grant, and may include a minimum
period for which the options must be held before it can
be exercised. An offer of the grant of an option shall
be opened for acceptance in writing received by the
secretary of the Company for a period of 21 days from
the Eligible Persons without paying any consideration
upon the acceptance of the offer. The exercise price per
share payable on the exercise of an option equals to the
highest of:

(a) the average closing price per share as quoted in
the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet for the
five business days immediately preceding the date
of grant.

RESFEBREE
REARANR_ZFZ=F+—HA=HE
TZBRRFIAE LBBZ EBRE
= NRREHERRABEEE S o

BIEBAR S BIRETRTAQF
ZEMES - EE Bl BF  4ARQ
Al ZEEE A ARAR R EZA
RIZEEZARNRZARZH B A A
([BEBEBAL]  EBERALTZES
ASEBRALTEREE 2 A7 - B
B EEERESAST REMALTHT
HE) LRSI FEEAREBRERY
ARBZ ¥ REEERER - B
TR B I EETZRMHEE & &
£32,325,320 %+ (h AR AR AR E
BHE 2 B3TRA10% ° 1B 55 B 2 Bt
BHEEMABT EWRA) - BrRIEER
AR E AL - B ARAE(T+ =@ A &
MR AERALTTESER TS EERG
HE(BEBRTRETET)AEBAAR
ARNZT-—ERSREsRE— B2 %
TTIRAA1% 2 Rk - 1TFERI T RES
B TS BAERE AHE+F
M EIEBREITENNERE 2 A
R AERALTARNIEER FHBREE
Hi21 HRAER S N AR R B WER
TRABEIZRE  MREXZIRER
BAESHERRE - EITEBRERE
NZEBRTEBBAENT =R 2&S
=0

(a) BONEERLEANALBEZEXEA
R P A ME R HRZ BT
BYHIE -



Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

(b) the closing price per share as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the date of
grant; and

(c) the nominal value of the share.

The Share Option Scheme is valid for a period of
ten years commencing on the adoption date on 3rd
November, 2003.

On 4th June, 2007, 11,300,000 share options were
granted to certain employees of the Group under the
Company’s Share Option Scheme. Details of share
options granted in 2007 are as follows:
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REEHEBREE(E)
(b) BRONELEBEBIMEARE
KRz SBRTHE &

(c) MKfpEE -
BREAZERBAP _ZEZT=F1+—

A=BEF+FREXK -

M-ZEZELEXAMA - 11,300,000
BREREAR R 2 BRETER TR
EEETREE N _ZET+ERH B
IRIEFFIBIT -

Exercise price

Date of grant Vesting period Exercisable period per share
RHEBH BEAE AT REEA R BRITEE
4th June, 2007 Nil 4th June, 2007 HK$1.764
—ETLFAMA i to 3rd June, 2017 1.764 87T
—EELFRAWEBEC
T—tFRH=H

No share option was exercised during the years ended
31st March, 2009 and 31st March, 2008.

The estimated fair value of the options granted during
the year ended 31st March, 2008 under the Share Option
Scheme was HK$1,774,000.

HE_TTAF=A=+-BR=-FT
NEZA=+—RILERE - BEERE
BT -

BE-_ZTT/\FZA=+-BLLEE
A REBEERETEREZEREZ G
STAFEA1,774,0008 7T °
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Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued)

The fair value of options granted under the Share Option
Scheme during the year ended 31st March, 2008 was
calculated using the Black-Scholes pricing model. The
inputs into the model are as follows:

4th June, 2007

Share price at grant date HK$1.750
Exercise price HK$1.764
Expected volatility 18.3%
Expected life 2 years
Risk-free rate 4.44%
Expected dividend yield 4.57%

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
two years.

The variables and assumptions used in computing the
fair value of the share options are based on the directors’
best estimate. The value of an option varies with different
variables of certain subjective assumptions.

The Group recognised a share-based payment expense
of HK$1,774,000 for the year ended 31st March, 2008 in
relation to share options granted under the Share Option
Scheme by the Company.

REEEBIRETB(E)
RBE_ZZENF=A=+—HILHFE
ARBERESER D ZBEREZ AT
BNRAEHFEEREAGE - B 2H
ABEBAT

—EZL+FXAWA
R B2 R E 17508 7C
1IEE 1.764787C
TEHR R i 18.3%
TE A 4F HA 24
4 3 P ) 2R 4.44%
TEHARR B K 4.57%

BHKESRAARRA RN BEMFRE
ZELRIBETE -

AAEBREATEMBZEHRER
NEBE 2 REMFTSER - BREEBE
RETEBRRZ TAZHME -

HE_TT\F=ZA=+-HLFE"
AEBBARRBRBEBRETERLE 2
BRERAURO SER 2 NREAX
1,774,000 % 7T ©
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Equity-settled share option scheme (Continued) BELHEBRETE(Z)
The following table discloses movements of the TEREBRESKE TEERMFEANE
Company’s share options held by the directors and EARRNREREEE)
certain employees during both years:
Number of share options
EhRse
At At At Date of
1st April Granted Lapsed  31st March, Granted Lapsed  31stMarch, grant of Exercise
Name or category 2007 during during 2008 during during 2009  share options price per
of participant  W-FFtE the year theyear RZZENE the year theyear W-33ME EhE share  Exercisable period
SREHEARR RE-A  REARE  RERXN  ZAST-B RERRN  WERRR ZAZT-B RUEAS ShiTGE THEDE
HKS
AT
Directors 18,900,000 - (2700,000) 16,200,000 - - 16,200,000  16.01.2004 1702 16.01.2004 —
g2 15.01.2014
Other employees - 11,300,000 - 11,300,000 - - 11,300,000 04.06.2007 1764 04.06.2007—
EfbER 0306.2017
Total
e 18,900,000 11,300,000 (2700,000) 27,500,000 - - 27,500,000

On 11th June, 2007, the Company entered into two
warrants placing agreements with two independent
subscribers in relation to private placing of an aggregate
of 55,000,000 warrants to the subscribers, at an issue
price of HK$0.02 per warrant, representing an aggregate
subscription price of HK$1,100,000. The warrants entitle
the subscribers to subscribe for new ordinary shares of
the Company of HK$0.10 each at an initial subscription
price of HK$1.81 per share (subject to anti-dilutive
adjustment) for a period of 30 months commencing from
the date of issue of warrants.

During the year, 3,000,000 new shares (2008: 6,000,000
new shares) were issued on exercise of the warrants.
Exercise in full of the remaining outstanding warrants
would, under the present capital structure, result in
receipt by the Company of HK$83,260,000 (2008:
HK$88,690,000) in subscription monies and the issue of
46,000,000 new shares (2008: 49,000,000 new shares).

RZZZFLFNA+—H  ARFHE
BHREEE0.02B L2 BETERRE
/\M}\@E%é#\% 000,000 17 =2 i% 4

ﬁﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁ%ﬁia 28 A BT MR 17 sR A A

FhLE M 0 BREER1,100,000%
mo*ﬂﬂxﬁéhi% REAER - AR B

BITRA R H EIREET 30 M A 2 A A
BER1.81ABT(RTRESHEME)
2T REBEEREANARSREEO10
PEIT 2 ¥ AR o

F A ¢ 3,000,000 fxF AR (ZZZ)\F :

6,000,000 % ¥ B ) B 7017 2 58 A 4 &8
FEEE(T o ERITZRANRET %g

TERT2ARTERRERE A2

15 2 A it W B 3R B 3 IE83,260,OOO§’§
T(ZEZE)N\F: 886900005%7%)&
%17 46,000,000 ZFT (=TT )\ F :
49,000,000 R&FTAL) °
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At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed REEE R - A& E G B RET A
to make the following future minimum lease payments HEEHEREEMESI N RERS -
in respect of rented premises under non-cancellable FHAR T

operating leases which fall due as follows:

2009 2008
—EZThF —EEN\F
HK$°’000 HK$ 000
FET FET
Within one year —F R 54,421
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRF(BEER 37,290
M)
91,711
Operating lease payments represent rentals payable by KERSEASESRERAZYEER
the Group for its office premises. Leases are negotiated e HELEE s FHFEHAE1E
for an average term of 1 to 5 years and rentals are fixed. 5% - MBS TIEE °
At the balance sheet date, the Group was committed NEHEBE - ANEBEAGELE R K — 5
to pay royalties for the usage of a fashion brand for bR DA RIS R AE S AR A T 2 (SRR B - &
manufacture and trading of apparels with a minimum ERBIREL 2 I FREEOT -

guarantee royalties payment as follows:

2009 2008
—sEAF —TTNF
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FET
Within one year —FR 901
In the second to fifth year inclusive F_EFRFT(BEER
) 5,187
After five years hEiE 3,588
9,676
The Group was also subject to pay royalties at 6% on bR B EARBIRESN - AREEIRAR
total net wholesales made per annum on top of the above FFBHE TR L 6% SAThREL ©

minimum guarantee royalties.



The Group principally operates defined contribution
retirement schemes for all qualifying employees,
including directors. The assets of the schemes are held
separately from those of the Group in funds under the
control of independent trustees.

The retirement scheme cost represents contributions
payable to the funds by the Group at rates specified in
the rules of the schemes. Where there are employees
who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, the contributions payable by the Group are
reduced by the amount of forfeited contributions.

The Group participates in both a defined contribution
scheme which is registered under the Occupational
Retirement Schemes Ordinance (the “ORSO” Scheme)
and a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme (the “MPF”
Scheme) established under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance in December 2000. The
assets of the schemes are held separately from those
of the Group, in funds under the control of independent
trustees.

The ORSO Scheme is funded by monthly contributions
from both employees and the Group at rates ranging from
5% to 15% of the employee’s basic salary, depending on
the length of service with the Group.

For members of the MPF Scheme, the Group contributes
5% of relevant payroll costs to the MPF Scheme, which
contribution is matched by the employee.

The employees of the Company’s PRC subsidiaries
are members of the state-managed retirement benefits
scheme operated by the PRC government. The
Company’s PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute
a certain percentage of their payroll to the retirement
benefits scheme to fund the benefits. The only obligation
of the Group with respect to the retirement benefits
scheme is to make the required contributions under the
scheme.

ANNUAL REPORT 2009 4%

AEBTESMERERRBR(ERE
BRI EBEFERNKG B - ZFFE
REEEAKBEZEENRATE  BAF

SR FEANES] o

BRFT B AN AR B IR 83 Rl 5
EZLRERNZESHZK - WESRA
2HRBHRATR EZEFE - AP
PR AT AR SR B 5 2 5K

N5 E 2 BRI B R R KA 8RB
(TORSOJ&t &) fEfff 2 5 HKET &) )
R-ZEZTFE+_ARBRFMELES
ArERPIRS 2B ERTEE AT EI(T 98
B |5tEl) - ZFFECEERT B
XAAERZESRA  BAKEZE
ENR e

ORSO:tEINEERAEBIEL Z2EA
HIREES  HRAHXRAREERF 2
5% £ 15% @ RFR AL E 2 R 5 &
MmiE °

ERBESFEZKE  ARERBRE
SR EIELRBAFERARE%THE 2
WK - M8 TMEH FRHE

ARARFPEMBARZEEHZEAS
BT E R 2 BZRKENGTE - AR
AzHBNBARARREHFEZET
Bt RERKRERNE SIER - ARZE
BANRHES - ARERBRESIE
HREHRK - RIEEITERBEMEZ
Bff-

83



84

RA&RTEEBRAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

The total cost charged to the consolidated income
statement of HK$6,651,000 (2008: HK$4,111,000)
represents contributions payable to these schemes by
the Group in respect of the current accounting period.

The Group manages its capital to ensure that entities in
the Group will be able to continue as a going concern
while maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance. The Group’s
overall strategy remains unchanged from prior year.

The capital structure of the Group consists of net debt,
which includes the bank loans and overdrafts disclosed
in note 18 net of cash and cash equivalents and
equity attributable to equity holders of the Company,
comprising issued share capital and reserves including
retained profits. The directors of the Company review
the capital structure on an annual basis. As part of this
review, the directors consider the cost of capital and the
risks associated with each class of capital. Based on
recommendations of the directors, the Group will balance
its overall capital structure through the payment of
dividends, new share issues as well as the issue of new
debt or the redemption of existing debt.

Categories of financial instruments

Financial assets TREE

Loans and receivables (including
cash and cash equivalents)

Available-for-sale financial assets

Financial liabilities TREE
Amortised cost B8 SR A

BN EURR (B
Eﬁi&vﬂiﬁilﬁa )
AtHESREE

BiRG W R 2 2K 46,651,000
BIT(ZZZ)\F : 4,111,000/ 7T ) #5
AEBBASTHBERZESEENZ

BEBRHEERN  UBERASEET
EEMFELE  ANERNER

BEYEREMNaEEE 2R -
Bz BRI FEETE -

AREBZERARBEBERFR(EF
\1%51]‘%18%&?521%%?%%1%%&%
RRESER ZRITERRBE)ARK
/&T%ﬁﬁ%ﬁ}\&“{ﬁﬁ%ﬁn(ﬁﬂP@%E
BUOBRANRGER BREZEEMN) - A
REEEBFRIEARE - (FRILR
A TE—8 EFEEEAKRARHE
BEEEHBAZRAR - ERESF(FHZ
2% ARESEBRERS - BITH
B RETHESSIERRAER T
ETH B E AR -

ST EER
2009 2008
—EZhF —EEN\F
HK$°000 HK$'000
FET F&T

345,173
58,543

355,512




Financial risk management objectives and policies
The Group’s major financial instruments include
available-for-sale financial assets, trade and other
receivables, bank balances and cash, trade and other
payables, bank loans and bank overdrafts. Details of
these financial instruments are disclosed in respective
notes. The risks associated with these financial
instruments include market risk (currency risk, interest
rate risk and other price risk), credit risk and liquidity
risk. The policies on how to mitigate these risks are set
out below. The management manages and monitors
these exposures to ensure appropriate measures are
implemented on a timely and effective manner.

Market risk

Currency risk

The Group has limited currency exposure as the majority
of the sales were denominated in functional currency of
the relevant group entities. The management conducted
periodical review of exposure and requirements of
various currencies, and will consider hedging significant
foreign currency exposures should the need arise. The
management considers that the Group’s exposure to
foreign currency risk is not significant.

Interest rate risk

The Group is exposed to cash flow interest rate risk
in relation to floating-rate bank borrowings and bank
balances. The Group currently does not have an
interest rate hedging policy. However, the management
monitors interest rate exposure and will consider hedging
significant interest rate exposure should the need arise.
The fair value interest rate risk on bank deposits is
insignificant as the fixed deposits are short-term.

The Group’s cash flow interest rate risk is mainly
concentrated on the fluctuation of Hong Kong Interbank
Offered Rate and benchmark loan rates of financial
institutions set by the PRC arising from the Group’s
borrowings.
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g EEEE B EREE
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Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Market risk (Continued)
Interest rate risk (Continued)
Sensitivity analysis
The sensitivity analysis below has been determined
based on the exposure to interest rates for bank
borrowings and bank balances at the balance sheet
date. The analysis is prepared assuming that the bank
balances were net of bank borrowings at the balance
sheet date and the net balance was outstanding for
the whole year. A 50 basis point (2008: 50 basis point)
increase or decrease is used for bank borrowings and
a 10 basis point (2008: 50 basis point) increase or
decrease is used for bank balances when reporting
interest rate risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in interest rates.

For bank loans, if interest rates had been 50 basis
points (2008: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s post tax profit
for the year ended 31st March, 2009 would decrease/
increase by HK$2,014,000 (2008: post tax profit would
decrease/increase by HK$1,338,000).

For bank balances, if interest rates had been 10 basis
points (2008: 50 basis points) higher/lower and all other
variables were held constant, the Group’s post tax profit
for the year ended 31st March, 2009 would increase/
decrease by HK$ 202,000 (2008: post tax profit would
increase/decrease by HK$1,145,000).

Other price risk

The Group’s available-for-sale financial assets at each
balance sheet date exposed the Group to equity security
price risk. The management manages this exposure
by maintaining a portfolio of investments with different
risk profiles. The Group’s equity price risk is mainly
concentrated on unlisted equity securities issued by
two private entities. In view of the amount of available-
for-sale financial assets at the balance sheet dates, the
management considers that the Group’s exposure to
equity price risk is not significant.
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Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)
Credit risk
At 31st March, 2009, the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk which will cause a financial loss to the
Group due to failure to discharge an obligation by the
counterparties is arising from the carrying amount of the
respective financial assets as stated in the consolidated
balance sheet. In order to minimise the credit risk,
the management of the Group has delegated a team
responsible for determination of credit limits, credit
approvals and other monitoring procedures to ensure
that follow-up action is taken to recover overdue debts.
In addition, the Group reviews the recoverable amount
of each individual trade debt at each balance sheet date
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made
for irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit risk is
significantly reduced.

The credit risk on liquid funds is limited because
the counterparties are banks with high credit ratings
assigned by international credit standings and state-
owned banks with good reputation.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit risk
on trade receivables. Its exposure spread over a large
number of counterparties and customers.

Liquidity risk

In the management of liquidity risk, the Group monitors
and maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents
deemed adequate by the management to finance the
Group’s operations and mitigate the effects of fluctuations
in cash flows. The management monitors the utilisation
of bank borrowings and ensures compliance with loan
covenants.

The Group relies on bank borrowings as a significant
source of liquidity. As at 31st March, 2009, the Group
has available unutilised short-term bank loan facilities of
approximately HK$640 million (2008: HK$633 million).
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HARTEEFRAF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(Continued)

Liquidity risk (Continued)

The following table details the Group’s remaining

contractual maturity for its financial liabilities. For non-

derivative financial liabilities, the table has been drawn

up based on the undiscounted cash flows of financial

liabilities based on the earliest date on which the Group

can be required to pay. The table includes both interest

and principal cash flows.

Liquidity and interest risk tables

MBEREEEERBEE)

MEBEZmE(E)
TRFRAGEEERABZHIAHOE
HIHAR - sLIEPTE SR BEMS - T
DRBEASEMEANRZEFEHZ
ARBEERBERSREMSIET - TR
BREMNEMAETRERE -

REEE RFIE RS Z

Total
undiscounted
Weighted average 1-3 3 months cash flows Carrying
effective interest rate months to 1 year 15years  ARERS amount
METHRR = 1388  3fERE1% 155 TEAE HEfE
% HK$'000 HK$ 000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§'000
AT AT AT AT AT
2009 ZERNF
Non-derivative financial ~ #{i+4RARE
liabilities
Trade and other payables B RE{ERES NATER 74,359 7,694 = 82,053 82,053
Bank loans JEH 255% —5.31% (note)(fi2) 263,170 25,082 126,503 414,755 402,955
337,529 32,776 126,503 496,808 485,008
2008 Z2ENE
Non-derivative financial ¥4 2RER
liabilities

Trade and other payables ~ ZZREMERE NATER 80,413 7,440 = 87,853 87,853
Bank loans R 3.10% —6.57% (note)(i2) 225,621 40715 - 266,336 263,333
Bank overdrafts ROEX 3.92% (note)(#it) 4,340 — — 4340 43%
310,374 48,155 — 358,529 356,512

Note: The management made the best estimation of variable-
rate borrowings with reference to the HIBOR and the
benchmark exchange rate of the People’s Bank of China
as at 31st March, 2009 and 2008, respectively.
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Fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined as follows:

o the fair value of financial assets with standard terms
and conditions and traded on active liquid markets
are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

The carrying amounts of trade and other receivables,
cash and bank balances, trade and other payables, bank
loans and bank overdrafts approximate to their respective
fair values due to the relatively short maturity of these
financial instruments. The Group’s bank loans are mainly
variable-rate borrowings which are carrying at prevailing
market rate. The carrying amounts approximate to the fair
value.

Details of the Company’s principal subsidiaries, all of
which are limited liability companies, at 31st March, 2009
and 2008 are as follows:

Place of

incorporation/

registration and

operations Issued and fully paid share capital/
Name of subsidiary HRAL/ registered and paid-up capital
i) Pk BRRAEHY BRTRERRE/ERREAER

2009 2008
“ERNE “FE)\F

La Suisse Watch Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares
FLATERAT (3 — HK$1,000
LRk

- 100047

Oriental Watch Company Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares
FhRTERAT ik —HK$1,000
- 10007

Qrigntal Watch (Macau) Company Macau Ordinary shares
Limited i — MOP$25,000
FhE (R BRAR EER

= %50002f 7

ANNUAL REPORT 2009 4%

TREEREMABEZATE
TREERERABZAFEDRET
JIBIEERE -

o ABEREREKRIGRM IR SRR

BMSEECEMEEZRFETD
B2EMHBEAREBEE °

HRE S REMEKER - He RiRTT
iR B NEMBENERR - RITEK
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FeMIACREEEEZEAZAFE
HE - NREBZRITERTE/KRIRT
MGHNRFRZFEMEE - REESRE
RNHERE °

R-ZEZNEN _TEENF=A=+—
B ARRIZEEHBRAR(ZEHH A
ERARFBOT

Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
registered capital held by the Company
KAERREZERTRARE/ ERER 2L TERH

Principal activities

Directly Indirectly
[}
2009 2008 2009 2008
K T3\ ekl _FT)\F
% %
100 — Watch trading
FREH
100 — Watch trading
100 — Watch trading
FRIEH
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90 FAXRTEEARATF Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Place of
incorporation/
registration and
operations Issued and fully paid share capital/ Proportion of nominal value of issued capital/
Name of subsidiary HARL/ registered and paid-up capital registered capital held by the Company Principal activities
KEATEH BRREEnY BRARMRAA/ERRCHER KAfREZERARAME/ERER LA IERH
2009 2008 Directly Indirectly
ZEENE EEE BE 1
2009 2008 2009 2008
iR —23)\F Em ikl “TT)\
% %
Qrigntal Watch (China) Company Limited - Hong Kong Qrdinary shares — 100 Watch trading and
Rhxfi(E)ERAR (3 — HK$1,000 investment holding
ERk FREHRRARR
- 100087

Sharp Beauty Limited Hong Kong N/A N/A N/A"* Invesiment holding

ERaRAT B el o i NER REZR

Unex Development Limited Hong Kong Ordinary shares — 100 Property holding

FUERARAA i —HKS2 LR

Bl - 2%

LERGRERE5ERAR Mainland China Registered and - 100 Watch trading for a
(Shanghai Oriental Waich International R EL paid-up capital term of 50 years
Trading Co., Ltd.) — US§200,000 commencing

RUNGE 3rd January, 2001
- 200000%7 FREE m-3EF
-R=Bigto0E

LERALESERAT Mainland China Registered and = 100 Waich trading for a
(Shanghai Key Maching Trading Co, paid-up capital term of 50 years
Ltd.) — US$200,000 commencing

BIGE o 17th October, 2008
- 200000%7 FREE B-TE-F
AR 50E

RAR(ME)E5ERAR Mainland China Registered and = 100 Watch trading for a
(Origntal Watch (China) Trading hE paid-up capital term of 30 years
Co., Ltd.) —US529,000,000 commencing

AMREAER 14th June, 2005
- 290000007 FREH 67T
NATERRHNE

B2 (LR REESERAR Mainland China N/A NA NIA Apparel business
(Sharp Beauty (Shanghai) Apparel AR TR MER NER BEEE
Trading Co., Ltd.)

B3 (L8 REESERAR Mainland China N/A N/A N~ Apparel business

E TR TR TR Bxzh



Shanghai Oriental Watch International Trading Co., Ltd.,
Shanghai Key Machine Trading Co., Ltd. and Oriental
Watch (China) Trading Co., Ltd. are wholly foreign owned
enterprises established in the PRC.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results or assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities
outstanding at the end of the year, or at any time during
the year.

(a) As announced by the Company on 25th October,
2007, the Group acquired an office unit which had
been rented to the Group and used as an office
for a consideration of HK$4,700,000. The vendor
of the property is a company wholly-owned by
certain directors, namely Mr. Yeung Ming Biu, Mr.
Yeung Him Kit, Dennis and Madam Yeung Man
Yee, Shirley, and their family members. The fair
value of the property on 30th September, 2007 was
HK$4,700,000, representing the valuation carried
out by Vigers Appraisal and Consulting Limited,
an independent firm of professional valuers. Rental
paid by the Group to the vendor for the year ended
31st March, 2008 and up to completion of the
purchase and sale transaction was HK$168,000.

(b) The key management personnel are the directors of
the Company. The details of the remuneration paid
to them are set out in note 8.
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%O
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BMREBEEZARAMBLRR - EFR
R MESIEMB AR ZFHE  Alg
BEREFBD TR

EMBRARNFRELFAEMEEGE
EAIREEEBEES ©

(a) HOEARTAR_ZFEZELFT+ A
“t+RBEMAMH AEERAKE
4,700,000 B T WEEE FASE
WAERAEZPHAETEN - %Y
2B AESHRERE BT
BEE BREZTIRERAZE
HHZ PG - ZYWER_ZTZTLF
LB =+H22A¥E 44,700,000
BT+ BB B E G EAI TR HT
BEFHEREBRARET M
B - AEEREBEZ_TZTN\F=A
T+ HALFEAREBEEER
SENHEERESZGZ2EE A
168,000 T °

(b)y FTBEREBAEBRARAEET X
N FRE 2 BB FIEE NS
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92  FEAXRTEEARAT Oriental Watch Holdings Limited

Year ended 31st March,
BE=A=t—HLEE
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—ETERF ZETREF —ETLHF —EEN\F —EENE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000

FET FET FET FET FET
RESULTS ES
Turnover F 2] 2,041,810 2,022,381 2,645,914 2,922,342
Profit before taxation  BR %% AT A 88,508 79,369 115,331 190,295
Taxation I (14,514) (14,098) (20,457) (34,374)
Profit for the year F N F 73,994 65,271 94,874 155,921
At 31st March,
R=A=+—H
2005 2006 2007 2008 2009
—ETRE —ZETERFE —ETEFE —ZTT)N\F bR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$°000
FET FET FET FET FET
ASSETS AND BERARE
LIABILITIES
Total assets BERE 899,589 1,056,878 1,252,986 1,574,331
Total liabilities BERRE (185,001) (292,286) (403,168) (411,964)
Total equity RS HAEE 714,588 764,592 849,818 1,162,367
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